


Agenda - Planning Commission
March 26, 2024

Page 2

K. New Business

Set public hearing date of April 23, 2024, for: Case#9-24 — 44" Street and Walma
Avenue Condominium Project - Rezoning of 4,95 acres of land from R3 Medium
Density Residential to RPUD-1 High Density Residential Planned Unit Development and
Site Plan Review located at the SE corner of 44" Street and Walma Avenue

L. Other Business

1. Commissioners’ Comments
2. Staff’s Comments

M. Adjournment

*Public Hearing Format:
1. Staff Presentation — Introduction of project, Staff Report and Recommendation
Introduction of project representative
2. Project Presentation — By project representative
3. Open Public Hearing (please state name, address and speak at podium. Comments are limited to five
minutes per speaker; exceptions may be granted by the chair for representative speakers and
applicants.)
Close Public Hearing
Commission Discussion — Requests for clarification to project representative, public or staff
Cominission decision — Options
postpone decision — table to date certain
reject proposal
accept proposal
accept proposal with conditions.

o oR A



PROPOSED MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE KENTWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION
MARCH 12, 2024, 7:00 P.M.
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

Chair Jones called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner VanderMeer.

Roll Call:

Members Present: Dan Holtrop, Sandra Jones, Ed Kape, Alex Porter, Ray Poyner, Doug
VanderMeer, Sarah Weir

Members Absent: Bill Benoit and Darius Quinn (absent with notification)

Others Present: Community Development Director Terry Schweitzer, Economic
Development Planner Lisa Golder, Senior Planner Joe Pung, Planning Assistant Monique
Collier, Deputy Finance Director Bhama Cairns, Director of Engineering and Inspection
Services Jim Kirkwood, Deputy Director of Parks & Recreation, Spencer McKellar and
Fleet Services Supervisor Jamie King the applicants and one citizen.

Motion by Kape, supported by Weir, to excuse Benoit and Quinn from the meeting.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Benoit and Quinn absent -
Declaration of Conflict of Interest

There was no conflict of interest statement expressed.
Approval of the Minutes and Findings of Fact

Motion by Commissioner Holtrop, supported by Commissioner Porter, to approve
the Minutes of February 28, 2024 and the Findings of Fact for: Case#5-24 —
Vanderwall Brothers- Special Land Use and Site Plan Review for a Building Supply
Company Located at 3652 29t Street St

- Motion Carried (7-0) —

- Benoit and Quinn absent -
Approval of the Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Holtrop, supported by Commissioner Porter, to approve
the agenda for the March 12, 2024, meeting,.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Benoit and Quinn absent -

Acknowledge visitors wishing to speak to non-agenda items.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
March 12, 2024

Page 2

H.

There was no public comment.
Old Business

Case#3-24 — Breton Ravines RPUD — Rezoning and Preliminary PUD Approval for a
Residential Planned Unit Development Located at 2720 52™ Street, 2854 52" Street and
5491 Wing Avenue SE; (Applicant has requested to table to March 26, 2024)

Motion by Holtrop, supported by Kape, to table Case#3-24 Breton Ravines to
March 26, 2024.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —

- Benoit and Quinn absent -
Public Hearing

Case#6-24 — Structures and Improvements Plan (SIP) 2024-2030

Schweitzer stated the SIP Plan is broken down into a variety of project types. The SIP is
an overview of the City’s Annual Capital Improvements Program that sets forth
improvements over the next 6-year period and in this case years July 1, 2024- June 30,
2030. He stated this plan covers Building and Site Improvements; Parks; Streets,
Sidewalks and Non-Motorized Trails, Water, Sanitary Sewer and Storm Sewer
Management Systems.

Schweitzer stated Bhama Cairns, Deputy Finance Director, Jim Kirkwood, Director of
Engineering and Inspection, Spencer McKeller, Deputy Director of Parks and Recreation
were present. :

Jones opened the public hearing.
There was no public comment.
Motion by Kape, supported by Poyner to close the public hearing.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Benoit and Quinn absent -

Holtrop questioned why only $125,000 dollars was being spent out of the Parks &
Recreation millage funds. Deputy Finance Director Bhama Cairns stated the other
expenditures will be the maintenance for the parks and won’t be in this document because
this is capital improvements budget expenditures.

Poyner stated he would have thought that there would be some projected additional
investment with the millage. He questioned what will the residents see a breakdown on
how the money for the millage is being spent. McKellar stated the community center is a
$20-$30 million dollar investment. The park and recreation millage brings in about 2.4



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
March 12, 2024

Page 3

million each year. McKellar stated the Parks and Recreation have a Master Plan and there
are a variety of projects that are on there, however to stretch the taxpayer dollars and be a
fiscally responsible as possible they are seeking private donations and partnerships and
grants. Discussion ensued. McKellar stated there is a millage page on the website and a
committee page with some other documents like the business plan that showcases what
the community asked for through surveys.

Deputy Director Spencer McKellar stated that the full millage funds will be spent on the
community center. McKellar stated the construction of the new community center we
need a large amount of money up from front; therefore we will borrow some monies from
other funds that the City has. He stated each year thereafter, they are going to use a
portion of the millage total to pay back the borrowed money. Another portion of the
millage is going towards staff and towards other projects. He stated in the foreseeable
future that entire millage fund will be spent on the projects listed in the SIP.

Porter stated he noticed there are 8 backup generators and questioned whether that will be
replaced from 2025-2030 and he noticed they were all different sizes and questioned the
fuel they use and if there is anything that can be done to make them consistent. Fleet
Supervisor Jamie King stated the generators are sized based on the load. He stated as far
at the fuel they are on two different types of fuel, natural gas and diesel fuel. Discussion
ensued.

Poyner questioned the big investment in the generators is there an opportunity to bundle.
King stated he does an evaluation on each unit on an annual basis. Several of the units
will out last the SIP schedule. He stated it is his understanding that none of the generators
were in a budget for replacement. They were put in the SIP because at some point they
are going to need to be replaced. King stated this is a very conservative schedule. King
stated that currently there are two generators that he would consider in the foreseeable
future to need replacement. Discussion ensued.

Porter questioned if there was a reason why the Justice Center roof replacement and
parking lot were combined. Schweitzer stated both projects have been delayed pending
the result of the Police and Fire millage request in May. Therefore, we wanted to hold off
on some of the repairs until we get a better view of what investment might take place if
the millage were to pass.

Jones questioned the replacement of Library community room tables and chairs that are
in progress. McKellar stated the tables and chairs are in progress because they are able to
fix some of them, but it is getting costly. The reason they are holding off the project is
because they City is taking the responsibility to do all the furniture and fixtures for the
new community center. They are trying to see if they can stretch the life of the tables and
chairs to meet that timeline to order furniture together to get the best and lowest price.

Jones questioned if the cemetery during the day is staffed and Jaycees Park is done.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
March 12, 2024

Page 4

Jones questioned whether Kelloggwoods Park is partnering with KBL. McKellar stated as
community members come with thoughts or ideas Parks and Rec always prepared to
explore them to see if they can fit within the Master Plan and the funding, but nothing is
set in stone at this time. Discussion ensued.

Motion by Holtrop, supported by Poyner, to recommend to the City Commission to
adopt the Structures and Improvements Plan for July 1, 2024- June 30, 2030.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Benoit and Quinn absent -
Work Session

Case#t7-24 — Heyboer Acres Phase 2 — Preliminary Plat and Final Site Plan Review
Located at 2500 52" Street SE

Golder stated the request is for Preliminary Plat and Final Site Plan Review. She stated
Phase 1 was approved which was 17 lots. The City rezoned an 82.8 acre property in
2022. She stated phase 2 is 43 lots on 17.75 acres. She stated the only thing that came up
in the initial review is that we don’t want to have detention ponds where nobody owns
them.

Golder stated at the applicant/staff review there was discussion about what kind of
maintenance we expect in detention areas. She stated the City Commissioners wanted to
make it clear a property owners responsibility if you own one of these lots. Engineering
doesn’t want any trees to be growing in the ponds, but there needs to be some clarity on
what you are supposed to do to make sure you are fulfilling maintenance requirements.
That needs to be communicated to the future property owners. She stated there aren’t a
lot of detention ponds in Phase 1, they are mostly in Phase 2.

Poyner questioned if there will be any feedback from the City Commission regarding
maintenance of the detention ponds before the public hearing. Golder stated this will be
more of an engineering question and policy that we need to adopt for detention ponds.
Poyner asked about tree preservation. Golder stated from her understating some trees
were preserved and some had to be taken out.

Porter questioned the access to the development. Golder stated you can access from
Plover. There will be a point when they have to put a construction road. She can find out
when that will be. Porter stated once developed each phase will be accessing through
60th and 52" Street through the side streets. Golder stated there are a lot of ways to get
out. You can go through Bretonfield development and Princeton. Porter questioned if we
need to look at a traffic study to see how that is going to impact the neighborhood. Golder
stated there is not going to be a traffic study at this time.

Holtrop questioned when the new architecture requirements will apply to projects. Golder
stated they will apply officially when we adopt them. She stated the Heyboer family has



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
March 12, 2024

Page 5

adopted their own and staff has a copy of the deed restrictions that we can share with the
commissioners. Golder stated that we do not have a PUD but the Heyboers have
forwarded the City’s proposed standards to the builders that they will be working with. It
would be better if the City had new standards formally adopted.

VanderMeer stated when the Heyboer did their presentation at the parks they were very
adamant that the development of the homes were going to mirror the Princeton area. He
stated and that helped please the Princeton residents. Vandermeer stated regarding the
detention pond, the residents are going to own them, but they can’t put anything on them.
Golder stated that is correct.

Jones stated making sure the detention ponds stay clear of trees and etc. would that be a
deed restriction. Golder stated yes, but as you know people don’t always pay attention to
these documents, so we want to make sure that people know what they are getting into if
the requirement is they have to maintain the detention pond. Discussion ensued. Jones
stated it will be good to get the City Attorney’s input.

Caseit8-24 — Hope Haven — Rezoning of 28.93 acres of land from R1-B Residential to
RPUD-2 Low Density Residential Planned Unit Development and Site Plan Review
Located at 5578 Wing Avenue, 5606 Wing Avenue, 5632 Wing Avenue, 5600 Wing
Avenue

Pung stated the request is rezoning of 28.93 acres of land from R1-B Residential to
RPUD-2 Low Density Residential Planned Unit Development and Preliminary Site Plan
Review

Pung stated the proposed development encompasses four (4) parcels (two vacant parcels
and two parcels with existing single family homes). The site is encumbered by floodplain
and wetlands There are wooded areas throughout the site There are significant elevation
changes, especially at the perimeter of the development.

Pung stated the current proposal would have 54 lots about 1.87 units per acre would be
the gross density with a net density of under 3 acres. The area is currently master planned
for low density residential which is less than 4 units per acre; therefore, it is consistent
with the master plan.

Pung stated as a PUD they are required to have open space. The current intent is to
incorporate that open space into the lots similar to what was done with Wildflower
Estates. He stated we would require easements over that open space to ensure that it
remains common open space that the residents have access and that the property owners
can’t come in and fence it off or prevent access to what is designated open space.

Pung stated in the past we have had the open space as a separate lot to be maintained by a
homeowners association. He stated if the homeowner association goes defunct there is
nobody paying the taxes it goes up for tax sale someone tries to buy it cheap and leads to



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
March 12, 2024

Page 6

problems down the road. He stated you can extend the property lines so the open space
gets put into an easement and not under a separate lot it is all incorporated into existing
lots.

Pung stated the applicant does not intend to build. They will sell individual lots to either
builders or individuals wanting to build a home.

Pung stated there are significant changes planned to the site layout. The applicant has
asked to table the public hearing to April 9. He stated the street design will be changed to
eliminate the need for emergency access to the site. They may request a variance to the
street length to allow them to go from 1320 to 1370. They are working on new plans. He
stated they are going to extend the PUD to include the existing home add another 14,00
square feet to the PUD rezoning.

Pung stated although the layout will change some of the issues in the staff report will
remain. He stated architecture and how the homes will fit on the lots is going to be
important. He stated we would want the details of what kind of restrictions they are going
to have included with the PUD agreement along with sample building designs that can fit
on the lots. He stated this will be especially important since they are not going to be
building the homes. It needs to be clear to whoever comes in and buys the lot what the
requirements and restrictions are going to be so they know what they are getting into
when they purchase a lot to build on it. He stated the applicant is working on getting
different building designs that will meet our draft architectural standards and fit on the
specific lots.

Pung stated we are looking for an updated PUD agreement which would include
information with regards to architectural details. It would also include the easement
restrictions for the open space and how that would be accessed.

Pung stated if you look at Wing Avenue all the homes in the area are very large lots. This
would be a significant change to that area. There is going to be concern regarding the
number of lots and the size of the lots. Even though it meets our Master Plan
requirements, it has to somewhat fit into the area and also that any homes are going to
work on the lots that are proposed. Their narrowest lot is 62 feet. Bretonfield the
narrowest is 52 feet, 10 feet larger but some of the sizing issues may still apply.

Pung stated they are aware that we will be looking at the garage itself having a setback of
35 feet although the home themselves can come up to that 20 foot setback.

Pung stated they are looking at requesting tabling the public hearing, but we still have to
open the public hearing because it has already been published in the newspaper, so we
will treat it as another work session.

VanderMeer stated being sensitive to the residents on Wing Ave and how they appreciate
their rural road conceptually there will be an additional 50 cars that are going to be



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission

March
Page 7

12,2024

moving up and down the street. He stated there will probably be some concern regarding
that traffic. He stated from an environmental standpoint he believes it is a wooded area,
what is the intent for the trees that are going to be removed from that area to build. He
stated he is also concerned about the lot size you can reach out and touch your neighbor
when you are looking at 50-60 foot lot and you have 6 feet on each side

Paul Granzotto, 3328 Riverton Dr. Hudsonville MI was present. He stated when he went
through the plans, he tried to base them on Pfeffer Drive. He stated Eaglecreek currently
has the same 62-foot width on their lots and he wanted to do something relatively similar.
He stated it has worked out great and there are four different buildings in there and it has
turned out awesome.

VanderMeer stated from an environmental standpoint what is the plan. Granzotto stated
along the edge there are going to be quite a few trees and it is wetlands and they are
going to keep all of that there. He stated most of the trees that are in the main area are
sparse and thin trees that are over 8 inches around.

VanderMeer questioned if he had spoken to any of the residents. Granzotto stated they
modified their plans, and he has called a few but has not been able to get a hold of all of
them. VanderMeer stated it looks like there is only one exit onto Wing it might be
congested. Granzotto stated in their next plan it is going to be nicer. Vandermeer stated
he isn’t comfortable right now where they are at.

Kape questioned the emergency access and if this will be gated. Granzotto stated the plan
was to gate it off and have two homes, one on each side but they have addressed this in
the new plan they won’t even need the emergency fire access.

Adam Feenstra with Feenstra and Associates was present. He stated they don’t have a
completed plan of the revision, but he has a conceptual plan. He displayed the conceptual
plan and stated for the emergency access he has had conversations with the homeowner
that owns the property that the easement is across; it was vague in how much emergency
access they would be allowed per the wording of the easement it was emergency access
for up to three lots and they are proposing emergency access for 54. He stated they found
out the drive is well outside the actual easement that would also need to be addressed
before they could consider using that. The homeowner was very reluctant to grant a new
easement for this purpose for almost the middle of this property. He stated they pulled
back from that and switched to the idea of keeping their street lengths under control to
meet the 1,320 foot length in the requirements. Discussion ensued. He stated if they can’t
they will ask for a variance for 50 feet.

Kape stated one the conditions say verify at least 25% of the open space will be exclusive
from the ponds storm water and detention facilities. Where will the 25% be. Feenstra
stated 42% of the overall property is open space and of the open space area about 34% is
upland and not incumbered by the detention. Kape questioned if the green space was
shifted around and not consumed so much would he be able to have larger lots. Feenstra



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission

March
Page 8

12,2024

stated another consideration is the depth of the sanitary sewer. The sanitary sewer on
Wing Avenue at their tie in point is 12 or 13 feet deep. In order to serve all these lots,
they will be picking the grade up at the end of the cul-de-sacs. Even then they only expect
to have the minimum required cover over the sanitary sewer that Grand Rapids allows
which is 5 feet. He stated there will be a number of houses in this development that will
not be able to serve a basement with sewer. He stated the main floor and second floor no
problem. That is why they can’t extend the road further and enlarge the lots in general
because they are constrained by the length they can generate just from the sanitary sewer
itself.

Weir stated she also had concern with the traffic and questioned if a traffic study would
be done. Feenstra stated that is up to staff to tell them if it is needed. He stated GVMC
also has traffic counts for all of Kent County. They could compare what the traffic counts
are on Wing Avenue and what it was designed for. Pung stated based on the initial units
or lots the numbers didn’t warrant a traffic study, and he has spoke to the City Engineer
of what the design volume would be for Wing Avenue and waiting for him to get back to
him.

Holtrop questioned if visibility north and south, left and right is good. Pung stated the
City Engineer did not mention that as an issue. Holtrop also questioned points of access
in the open space. Feenstra stated they will have points of access so residents could
access all the open space in the back. Discussion ensued regarding lot sizes and the
number of homes.

Porter questioned the trees on lots 36-39 and will they all be removed. Feenstra stated
most of those trees are in the wetland so no, the majority would stay. Discussion ensued
regarding trees. Porter stated he is concerned about how many of the trees are going.

Porter stated there are sidewalk that are going to lead out to Wing but there are no
sidewalks on Wing how close do those sidewalks come out to where the Paul Henry
Trail. Pung stated it is quite a bit further to the south. Porter questioned if we are setting
up a pedestrian danger zone where they have tripled traffic but no sidewalk on Wing.
Pung stated the access is almost down to 60™ Street. Porter stated he would be very
concerned about that. Discussion ensued. Schweitzer stated the prospect is there; on the
west side of the street is a watermain and that would be the most ideal location to put at
least a 5-foot-wide sidewalk along that area. Porter stated he would ask staff to look at
the infrastructure and from a pedestrian point of view is the infrastructure sufficient.

Poyner stated regarding the traffic it will be some additional traffic but a relatively small
number of vehicles. If the traffic study came back and showed a problem what would
happen. Pung stated the City Engineer will be looking at the design capacity. Schweitzer
stated he doesn’t think they will expand the road one thing to consider hopefully the
extension of Breton Avenue from 52™ Street will come into play and that could change
some travel patterns through there to reduce the amount of traffic using it.



Proposed Minutes

Planning Commission

March 12, 2024

Page 9
Poyner questioned the price point of the homes. Granzotto stated Pfeiffer Pines which he
was comparing to are selling anywhere from 460k-550k. Lots 41, 42, and 43 their hopes
were they would make more of an executive house and nicer homes that there will be a
demand for.

Poyner questioned if there will be an HOA. Feenstra stated yes there will be an HOA to
help with maintenance but pretty minimal.

Jones stated people on Wing fought sidewalks and the improvements that we see are what
they would agree to. They really wanted to keep it as a natural beauty road and this is
why it is they way it is.
Jones questioned if he has met with neighbors. He stated he has spoke to the gentleman
that owns the property that had the fire lane access otherwise he has not spoke to the
neighbors. Jones encouraged him to have some conversation if possible.

K. New Business
There was no New Business.

L. Other Business
1. Master Plan Implementation Schedule
Golder stated the changes that are in the Master Plan are related to housing policy and
told the commissioners to reach out to staff if they have any questions. She stated in the
next fiscal year we are going to be looking at a housing policy and decide what the City
want to do with respect to rental properties, the properties that the City owns, and the
remainingdevelopable properties in the City.
2. Commissioners’ Comments
Porter stated he will not be at the March 26 meeting.
3. Staff’s Comments

M. Adjournment
Motion by Commissioner Poyner, supported by Commissioner Porter, to adjourn
the meeting.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —

- Benoit and Quinn absent -

Meeting adjourned at 9:00pm



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
March 12, 2024

Page 10

Respectfully submitted,

Ed Kape, Secretary









Breton Ravines Residential Planned Unit Development
2720 & 2854 52" Street SE and 5491 Wing Avenue SE

RPUD-1/Preliminary Site Plan Project Narrative
December 14, 2023
Revised March 18, 2024

Project Location/Overview

The subject property located at 2720 & 2854 52"¢ Street SE and 5491 Wing Avenue SE is
comprised of 66.64 acres and is currently zoned R1-B, Single Family Residential. Westview
Capital, LLC proposes an RPUD-1 Attached Residential PUD with a unique mixture of attached
and detached residential homes in a traditional condominium and site condominium form of
development. A total of 256 residential units are proposed on this 66.64 acre property (51.86
acres excluding existing and proposed public/private street right-of-way and property line
adjustment) with an overall development density of 5.01 units/acre). Residential units will
include 35 single family detached veranda homes, 36 two-family units (18 buildings) and 185
attached townhome units in a mixture of 2-unit, 3-unit and 4-unit buildings with both front
loaded and rear loaded garage offerings.

The Breton Ravines residential community will be accessed through a southerly extension of
Breton Avenue (public road), from 52" Street SE to the southern property boundary shared with
the City of Kentwood. Itis understood that the City will complete the extension of Breton Avenue
to eventually cross the Paul Henry Thornapple Trail and connect with the northern terminus of
Breton Avenue within the Bretonfield Preserve subdivision. Similar to the upgraded Breton
Avenue construction south of the Paul Henry Thornapple Trail, within the Bretonfield Preserve
subdivision, a development agreement will be prepared between the developer and the city for
compensation related to upgrades above and beyond the requirements for public residential
streets. Streets serving the residential components of the project, along the east and west sides
of this Breton Avenue extension, will be private and constructed to city standards. The Breton
Ravines RPUD will be served by municipal water, sanitary sewer and a combination of public and
private storm water systems. Given the unique topography and wetland areas present across
the site, significant design considerations were incorporated into the overall project layout so as
to preserve natural features, and avoid/minimize wetland impacts.

Project Density/Home Product Offering/Phasing/Setbacks

The Breton Ravines PUD proposes a total of 256 residential units across this 66.64 acre property
(51.86 acres excluding existing and proposed public/private street right-of-way and property line

1



adjustment) with an overall development density of 5.01 units/acre. The project is proposed in
seven development phases beginning along the 52" Street frontage and moving southward. A
summary of these development phases is provided below:

Development Housing Types Anticipated
Phase Construction

Phase 1 Rear Load Single Family Veranda = 24 units
' Front Load Single Family Veranda = 4 units
Front Load Duplex Veranda (3) = 6 units 2024-2025

e 34 units/5.6 acres = 6.1 units/acre

Phase 2 Rear Load Townhome, 2-Unit (1) = 2 units
Rear Load Townhome, 4-Unit (4) = 16 units 2024-2025
Front Load Townhome, 2-Unit (3) = 4 units
Front Load Townhome, 3-Unit (1) = 3 units
Front Load Townhome, 4-Unit (6) = 24 units
e 51 units/6.1 acres = 8.3 units/acre

Phase 3 Front Load Duplex Veranda (3) = 6 units
Rear Load Townhome, 2-Unit (1) = 2 units
Front Load Townhome, 2-Unit (4) = 8 units 2025-2027
Front Load Townhome, 3-Unit (7) = 21 units
e 37 units/8.0 acres = 4.6 units/acre

Phase 4 Front Load Single Family Veranda = 7 units
Front Load Duplex Veranda (2) = 4 units
Front Load Townhome, 2-Unit (2) = 4 units
Front Load Townhome, 3-Unit (2) = 6 units 2026-2028
Front Load Townhome, 4-Unit (2) = 8 units
e 29 units/10 acres = 2.9 units/acre

Phase 5 Front Load Duplex Veranda (10) = 20 units
Rear Load Townhome, 2-Unit (1) = 2 units
Front Load Townhome, 2-Unit (2) = 4 units 2027-2029
Rear Load Townhome, 4-Unit (1) = 4 units
e 30 units/12 acres = 2.5 units/acre

Phase 6 Front Load Townhome, 2-Unit (5) = 10 units
Front Load Townhome, 3-Unit (4) = 12 units 2028-2030
Front Load Townhome, 4-Unit (2) = 8 units

e 30 units/4.3 acres = 7.0 units/acre

Phase 7 Rear Load Townhome, 3-Unit (1) = 3 units
Rear Load Townhome, 4-Unit (1) = 4 units

2




Front Load Townhome, 2-Unit (4) = 8 units 2029-2031

Front Load Townhome, 3-Unit (2) = 6 units

Front Load Townhome, 4-Unit (6) = 24 units
e 45 units/5.7 acres = 7.9 units/acre

Residential units will include a unique mixture of single-family detached veranda homes with rear
loaded garages, two-family attached homes with front loaded garages, and attached townhomes
(2-unit, 3-unit and 4-unit) with both front and rear loaded garages. Individual homes will be two-
story with floor plans ranging from 1,450-1,640 square feet with a minimum 3-bedrooms, 2-
bathrooms and either an attached or detached 1-car or 2-car garage. In addition to each dwelling
unit having a garage and associated driveway for private parking, an additional 75 off-street
parking space will be provided in various locations throughout the development for overflow and
visitor parking. Home values are anticipated to range from the upper $200s — upper $300s. A
sample portfolio of homes with elevations and floor plans, along with color renderings of the
various home product offerings from different viewpoints within the project, are attached with
this application packet.

The 24 single family veranda homes with detached/rear loaded garages located along the 52"
Street SE frontage (within Phase 1) are proposed to be developed as a site condominium
subdivision with a minimum lot size of 3,264 square feet (32’ by 102’). Minimum building
setbacks and separations proposed for the single-family veranda home site condominium portion
of the project are as follows:

Front: 6’ minimum, 25’ (Breton Avenue row), 40’ (PUD boundary/52 Street row)

Rear: N/A (all veranda homes in site condo have “front” yards facing private or public

street)

Side: 6’ (site condo unit line)

Separation: 15’ (between home and detached garage)

Porch Projections: Porches are permitted to project up to 7’ within front yard, but minimum

6’ from property line.

The following waivers are being requested for the Site Condominium Units (labeled “SC”):
1. Minimum Lot Width of 32’

Minimum Lot Square footage of 3,264

Minimum Front Setback of &’

Minimum Secondary Front Setback of &’

vk wnN

Accessory Structure (detached garages) permitted to be placed 5’ from rear property line




For the Single-Family Detached Condos (labeled “S”) the building setbacks and separations are
proposed:
Front: minimum 3’ measured from private ROW, 20’ from garage to edge of private street or
sidewalk
Secondary Front: Minimum 6’
Rear: 25’ to PUD boundary
Side/Separations: 12’ total between structures

The following waivers are being requested for the Detached Condominium Units (labeled “S”):
1. Minimum Front Setback of 3’ from private ROW
2. Minimum Secondary Front Setback of 6’ from private ROW
3. Minimum Rear Setback of 25’
4, Minimum Setback to PUD boundary of 25’

For the Two-Family Attached Condos (labeled “D”) the building setback and separations are
proposed:
Front: minimum 0’ measured from private ROW, 20’ from garage to edge of private street or
sidewalk
Secondary Front: Minimum 20’ to private ROW and 25’ to Breton ave
Rear: Minimum 30’

Side/Separations: 12’ total between structures

The following waivers are being requested for the Two-Family Attached Condominium Units
(labeled “D”):

1. Minimum Front Setback of 0’ to private ROW

2. Minimum Secondary Front Setback of 20’ to private street, 25’ to Breton Ave

For the Rear Load Townhomes (labeled “RT”) the building setback and separations are proposed:
Front: Minimum 25’
Secondary Front: Minimum 20’ measured from private ROW or edge of pavement, whichever

is closer
Rear: Minimum 20’ to edge of pavement on shared driveway or private street
Side Separation: Minimum 20’ between structures

The following waiver is being requested for the Rear-Load Townhome Units (labeled “RT")
1. Minimum Rear Setback of 20’ measured from the edge of pavement on a shared
driveway or private street to the garage, in lieu of a setback measured from a property
line or ROW.



For the Front Load Townhomes (labeled “FT”) the building setback and separations are proposed:
Front: Minimum 5’ from private ROW line, 20’ from edge of sidewalk or private street
pavement
Secondary Front: Minimum 25’ along Breton Ave and 15’ measured to a private ROW
Rear: Minimum 30’ to buildings or PUD boundary
Side Separation: Minimum 20’ between structures

The following waivers are being requested for the Front Load Townhomes (labeled “FT”):
1. Minimum Front Setback of 5’ measured from the shared driveway or private street ROW
line
2. Minimum Secondary Front Setback of 15" measured to a private street ROW
3. Minimum Rear Setback of 30’ measured from the PUD boundary line

Additionally, a waiver from the private road ordinance is being requested to allow sidewalk on
one side of the street only in phase 3 in front of buildings FT11 and 12. This waiver is being
requested because the incorporation of sidewalk will make this constrained site impractical to
build FT12. In lieu of this sidewalk, additional sidewalk interconnectivity and improvements have
been incorporated into the community.

Architectural Design and Variation

Two portfolios of elevations and home types are being proposed for the site. The first set of
homes is the “Sample Portfolio of Homes” intended to represent the product that will be
constructed through the community, except for certain focal points that require additional
enhancements. The second portfolio being submitted is the “Supplementary Portfolio of Homes”
which outlines the specific buildings and elevations that require additional transparency, window
trim and upgrades to create attractive visual appeal along primary corridors of Breton Ave and
52n St. The following is a list of buildings that have prominent exterior elevations oriented to
Breton Ave, 52™ Street or within the community sight lines.

1. Rear Load Townhouses
e Side elevations prominently oriented to Breton Ave and 52" St — All buildings
e Rear elevations prominently oriented to 52" St — RT1 and RT2
2. Front Load Townhouse
e Rear elevations that are prominently visible: FT1-14, 20 - 23, 30-32, 37-43, 51, 52
Side elevations that are prominently visible:
FT1 EAST SIDE o FT5 NORTH SIDE
FT2 BOTH SIDES FT10 EAST SIDE
FT3 BOTH SIDES FT11 EAST SIDE
FT4 EAST SIDE FT13 SOUTH SIDE

5

FT16 SOUTH SIDE
FT17 NORTH SIDE
FT20 WEST SIDE
FT21 EAST SIDE

© O O O
o O O
© o0 O O



O 0O O O O O

FT22 EAST SIDE
FT23 WEST SIDE
FT30 EAST SIDE
FT36 SOUTH SIDE
FT37 BOTH SIDES
FT38 WEST SIDE

FT40 EAST SIDE
FT41 EAST SIDE
FT42 BOTH SIDES
FT43 BOTH SIDES
FT44 NORTH SIDE
FT47 EAST SIDE

o FT48 NORTH SIDE
o FT51 BOTH SIDES
o FT52 BOTH SIDES

O 0O O O O O

3. Two Unit Attached Condos
e Side—D1,4,6,8,9, 16,18
e Rear-D1,4,6,8,9,6 10,11
4, Detached Single Family Condos
e Side Elevation S1, 2, 3,9, 10
e Rear Elevation $1,5, 6, 7
5. Single Family Site Condos
e Sideonly-SC1,7,8, 19, 20, 24

The buildings listed above will incorporate enhanced elevations features described below.

1. Rear Load Townhouse (buildings labeled RT)
a. Side: 5 windows with trim, no change to original proposal
b. Rear: Add trim to all windows

2. Front Load Townhouse (buildings labeled FT)

a. Side

Two windows with trim
Horizontal 10” trim band at each floor

Minimum three windows with trim per unit
Slider door
Horizontal 10” trim band at each floor

3. Two Unit Attached Condos (buildings labeled S and D)

a. Side

b. Rear

i
ii.
iii.

Six windows with trim
Accent roof above kitchen window
Horizontal 10” trim band at each floor

Three windows with Trim
Slider door
Horizontal 10” trim band at each floor

4. Single Family Site Condos (buildings labeled SC)

a. Side

i
ii.
iii.

Six windows with trim
Accent roof above kitchen window
Horizontal 10” trim band at each floor

6



Enhancements for front elevations that are prominent on Breton Ave include the followings
standards for SC1-SC7:
1. 3 Units to include a front porch across the width of the building
2. 3 Units to include masonry wainscotting in a band on the first floor
3. 1 Unit permitted to utilize base elevation
4. 2 units required to incorporate one gable roof peak design to increase variety in roof
line

Enhancements for front elevations that are prominent on 52" Street include the followings
standards for SC8-SC19:
1. 4 Units to include a front porch across the width of the building
2. 4 Units to include masonry wainscotting in a band on the first floor
3. 4 Units permitted to utilize base elevation
4. 4 Units required to incorporate one gable roof peak design to increase variety in roof
line

Anti-redundancy for the detached single-family condos and 2-unit attached condos (buildings
labeled S and D) is to be provided by following minimum allocations of the elevation features

listed below. These percentages are to be applied as guidelines in a consistent manner across
phases.

25% of buildings to incorporate masonry accents

10% of buildings to incorporate porches across the entire front of the building

10% of units to incorporate railing on the veranda

15% of buildings to incorporate vinyl board and batten

10% of units to incorporate a roofline variation (i.e single gable in lieu of double gable)

vk wnN e

Lastly, we are proposing the enhancements below on every unit in the project:

1. Enhanced/Upgraded siding colors and white trim — Colors to be predominantly bold
hues, but light grey and white are permitted colors for purposes of increasing variation
Varying building colors with no identical colors repeated side to side
4 panel lite front door
Windows on garage doors, except on alley or rear loading garages
Buildings labeled S, SC and D to have enhanced veranda columns sized 10”x10”.
verandas and porches with railing are permitted to have a 6” column wrap, in lieu of
10”.

vk wnN

Streetscapes and Street Length

Care was taken in the design of homes and natural feature preservation along Breton Avenue to
create a desirable streetscape. Beginning in Phases 1 and 2, there are no rear facades directly
facing either 52 St or Breton Avenue. Instead, emphasis is placed on front facades oriented
towards primary streets and alley loaded garages are utilized. In Phase 3, it was feasible to locate
one rear load townhouse facing Breton Avenue because of the topography conditions. Front

7




load product is required to accommodate aggressive grade relief. In Phase 4, large preservation
buffers are utilized along Breton Avenue to screen buildings and will provide variation in the
streetscape. In Phases 5, 6, 7, the streetscape utilizes a mix of each technique described in
previous phases with buildings FT30, 40, 41, 52 being required due to the proximity of wetlands
and grading for stormwater management. Lastly, street trees will be placed along Breton
Avenue. The proposed layout and product will provide variety of homes types and facades and
natural features lending a positive streetscape for Breton Avenue.

In regard to the proposed Breton Avenue extension, temporary relief from the maximum 1,320
lineal feet cul-de-sac length standard, referenced in Section 90.36(b)(2) of the Subdivision
Regulations, is requested. Currently, there is no feasible way to connect Breton Avenue in its
entirety until the crossing over the Paul Henry Thornapple Trail is completed by the City.
Additionally, there are no viable/feasible secondary access locations to serve the Breton Avenue
extension proposed within the Breton Ravines PUD. Finally, the Breton Avenue extension is
anticipated to be a wider format street (3 lanes and/or boulevard) with no parking permitted.
For these reasons, temporary relief from the maximum 1,320 lineal feet cul-de-sac length
standard is requested for the Breton Avenue extension proposed with the Breton Ravines PUD.

Open Space/Natural Feature Preservation/Amenities

The overall layout and design for the Breton Ravines PUD was strongly influenced by the unique
topography, woodlands and wetlands present across the site. To help visualize the natural
resource challenges, a supplemental sheet has been included with the regulated wetland
features shown in red and the storm water management shown in blue. To preserve these
natural features and avoid/minimize wetland and woodland impacts, significant design
considerations were incorporated into the project layout creating 31 acres of the overall property
will be preserved in open space. The focus on minimization of impacts yields 50% of the site
being preserved to the maximum extent possible. This includes approximately 14.3 acres of
wetland/detention pond area and 16.6 acres of upland/woodland preservation area. All
reasonable efforts to preserve mature trees and associated open space will be taken after
necessary allowances for street/building construction, public/private utility installations,
stormwater management and associated grading. Greater detail will be provided with the Final
PUD Plan. In addition to these natural feature preservation efforts, supplemental
landscaping/street trees will also be installed along the Breton Avenue public street extension
and along the various private streets.

Within these open spaces areas, a variety of active and passive recreational amenities are
proposed. A tot lot/pavilion is proposed within Phase 2, while community playgrounds are
proposed within Phase 4 and Phase 6 of the development. A series of mowed walking paths
with benches are also planned within Phase 1, Phase 4 and Phase 5 of the project, while a 5’ wide

8



concrete walk connecting to the Paul Henry Thornapple Trail is proposed within Phase 7. Similar
to the Bretonfield Preserve project to the south, a 10’ wide non-motorized path will be installed
along the west side of the Breton Avenue public street extension, from 52" Street to the
southern PUD boundary. Additionally, a series of 5’ wide concrete sidewalks will also be installed
along the east side of the Breton Avenue public street extension, and along portions of the private
streets within Phases 1 through 7 of the project.

The open space/natural feature preservation commitment (31 acres, 50% of overall site) and
associated recreational amenities provides recognizable and substantial benefits to the future
residents of Breton Ravines community that are typically not accomplished through traditional
development options. Use of the RPUD-1 zoning district and clustering residential homes to
more suitable locations on the property and preserving more sensitive natural areas, is consistent
with the Intent and Purpose of the PUD district and will provide a unique housing option in a
natural setting for future Kentwood residents.

Access/Storm Water Management/Utilities

As stated previously, Breton Ravines will be accessed through a southerly extension of Breton
Avenue (public road), from 52" Street SE to the southern property boundary shared with the
City of Kentwood. This extension will eventually cross the Paul Henry Thornapple Trail and
connect with the northern terminus of Breton Avenue within the Bretonfield Preserve
subdivision. Similar to the upgraded Breton Avenue construction south of the Paul Henry
Thornapple Trail, within the Bretonfield Preserve subdivision, a development agreement will be
prepared between the developer and the city for compensation related to upgrades above and
beyond the requirements for public residential streets. Individual phases of the Breton Ravines
PUD, along the east and west sides of this Breton Avenue extension, will be served by private
streets constructed to city standards.

Stormwater from the project will be collected and conveyed to several small detention basins
located within natural low areas along the east and west sides of the Breton Avenue public street
extension and will be designed and constructed in accordance with city standards. The entire

Breton Ravines PUD will be served by municipal water, sanitary sewer and underground franchise
utilities.

Residential Community Organization and Maintenance

The site condominium subdivision and traditional condominium portions of the project will be
governed by a Master Deed/Community Bylaws. A Homeowner’s Association (HOA) will be
established with the scope of authority that includes maintenance of the private roads, open space
areas/amenities and storm water areas, architectural review, enforcement of community



restrictions, and financial management. Each homeowner will pay a modest annual fee for the
operation of the HOA.

10







Integrity 1640

¢ Single Family Detached, or 2 Unit Attached
e 1,640 square feet, 2-story
e 3-4 bedrooms/2% bathrooms
e Front Load 1-2 Stall Garage






N 7 3
2
:
E4
£
g
VERTICAL VINYL SIDING g
) - | =
2 " |8
10 10 o|x
5" LINEAL FRIEZE TRIM r Vn 1 m W
145 COMPOSITE TRIM > 1215
UPSET HEADER IN TRUSS / M Sz
g ?«xﬁwﬁmﬁw / UPSET HEADER IN TRUSS \. ARy
W_H Namrooxnmcy VP o — . 2nd FLOOR CEILING S
B[ TOF OF WINDOW = = N =ci  HORZONTAL %
— — s
; - — [ P 0
: : = === H. .
® w® - — i S
oSS — ; = Wm_mmmW
5 === N i=:t
| zndreoorF.F S e 2nd FLOORF. F. MD ML
WI 15t FLOOR CEILING EESee=————x == e e ———"—1 1stFLOOR CEILING WEM%M%\W
TopoFwWINDOW = = p T e [~ | &
aa f — i
oo || = Hopoooood | E 4
2 . — — ] I m—
R HHEHE |00 2 E0ooooon = :
& — — ; = \
~ i — _H__H_ = OO0O00oO0OOoon = Pa—
n = [ — —— pom— " I s 7 PRINT DATE: N
| 1stFLOORF.F. — ! 13 e O = | JstFLOORF.F. 07/21/2023
GRADE i —— e, GRADE
FRONT ELEVATION A2
SCALE: 1/4"=1-0" m
[=]
E
=
n% a g
= ocle B
s 8 |
k<3 2
| SHEET NUMBER
)\ A-01.01]




N 7 B
M
-
4
g
[=]
g
VERTICAL VINYL SIDING m
e - ik
" 12 12 M Wu _
10 [}
5 LINEAL FRIEZE TRIM r 1 m w |
148 COMPOSITE TRIM Sg:
UPSET HEADER IN TRUSS Ylzlz
) ALUM, FASCIA & N \= G‘,um
I VINYL SOFFY N UPSET HEADER IN TRUSS gl
mﬂ 20 FLOORCEILING ™, e > - S, 2nd FLOOR CEILING L
m TOP OF WINDOW = S > — 4 HORIZONTAL gsm
= — It —— VINYL SIDING w
— “ = * 21
e z == B == E— H
= 2 ar == e s, e
sooRess _.”__.____”” E——— _WmmmM
o] e T E=— _WWW1W
T - T T T T l @ |2 c
.| 2nd FLOORF.F, n — e : S e 2nd FLOORF. F. Kcccs
wl IStFLOORCEILING = = e S —————] _15tFLOOR CEILING WE 2 E mm
TOP OF WINDOW L T . — ) *N <t
oo - {IMESTONE SiLL m w
] = MDDDDDDHHW H
g : — e = | M
z 8 = _H__H_ =0 000000C = </
-~ U= |00l | EEoooooocE —
o T 1 7T OATE.
| IstFLOORF.F. E OO0 OO0 = 15t FLOORF.F. oﬂ%\wﬁw
GRADE s e =~ e 1 GRADE
DOOR JAMB
FRONT ELEVATION A3
SCALE: 1/4"=1-0" H
§
© s 5% =
—R<C |2
| SHEET NUMBER
) | A-01.02)




N 7 N
4
:
4
£
o
BTIO60 P
VERTICAL VINYL STDING g
o) e
o 12 Z W “
10 [e]
5° LINEAL FRIEZE TRIM r ] m ) “
1X8 COMPOSITE TRIM >18z
UPSET FEADER IN TRUSS ﬁ«/ m m_r.w
g P«xﬂ_.\mwﬁ__ J/7/ J«/ UPSET HEADER IN TRUSS N HERY
Bl 2ndrLooRCELNG \ 2nd FLOOR CEILING
&7 ToForwmboW | — — , . — . .
: N EesEe e o]
—! “ mm 2|
: 8= BE= ?)
w % | : T E
Bocx_ || = T L : W m m sz %
.| 20dFLOORF.F, _ e 2nd FLOORF. F. o mmum
”mla%..oomom._._zm e e o e e T T ———] _1stFLOOR CEILING fE_Mmmm
TOP OF WINDOW { = — - 7 B
|
—— o - y ] ] : i
ol = Aloopooogc | & !
= . = — 1 o | T
: | =ElES oooooooc = 2
© oo—  — | S—
~ = S [E = EE2CCooc= —
L] e — i ) — 7 PRINT DATET N\
1st FLOORF.F. =00 OO Orn = 15t FLOORF. . 07/21/2023
GRADE — : ” GRADE
DOOR J4MHB
FRONT ELEVATION B2
SCALE: 1/4"=1-0" %
&
£
2| 3 |
Sl sl 2
g O |5
zE<8 |8
| SHEET NUMBER
)l A01.04)




..Ww.mmm.w..&mw.

SR
ﬁ&%ﬁ%ﬁ%»

e e

REMARKS

w
H
BTI6E8 g
VERTICAL VINYL SIDING @
- e
12 12 z|8 —
w0 VA o oz |
5 UNEAL FRIEZE TRIM £l
1XB COMPOSITE TRIM AN
UPSET HEADER IN TRUSS Yl<la
S
ALUM. FASCIA& N \Zi{°
g VINYL SOFF! N UPSET HEADER IN TRUSS Ll
=
P
&1 2nd FLOOR CEILING \ 2nd FLOOR CEILING \|_|)
2= 2nd . 4 S — ING
& TOP OF WINDOW —— = HORZONTAL ol
- —  —— VINYL SIDING L |
— ==L \ s W
—— g =i T T i
e & R= e 21
= z = e ‘mmzm
v =00 B:is:
o e | <
~ e e e === == H:=s¢
gl ZMAOOREFE | S e e e e 2 FLOORF. P O [
§] 1strLooRrcELNG m_T“. e e ”,,__,:””“_”‘ e 1st FLOOR CEILING F;%mm\m
: ]
W —
TOP OF WINDQ = — T = = — e m W
5* LINEAL TRIM (TVP, — f 1 7
] — ooOooooon - !
N — ,
2 —— ] ] ey | ——— (TP)
 [—— , = =~ (s nnw]nwlu]=— <
— = = \ /
~_ — ﬁ=u — [n]n]wu]wn]nu]n]a]n]="g" —
8 i s — | pret] i PRINT DATE:
=== M E= i 7 N
IstFLOORF. F. |EEB B E @ B == 115t FLOORF. F. 07/21/2023
L ! —
GRADE s — v— = = GRADE
| DOOR 1448
SCALE: 1/4"=1-0" 3
E
o
T
£
0| =
o| 8| &
< el B
©lz8)c |8
Z k< 2
SHEET NUMBER




?E;‘ : §-1 18" 1]‘0 5!?‘ &1 4 3!(6']H]EEL HT.
312l CR
- ik a1
!o{ 'g%;nm Jlg 522
o
mwwu m
5%
2 I IHME s
e MWWMMW i
— )
. ] II‘IH il
m oy , ”I
S |—_-||—_-|u§ ‘ l|
s HHHHHHJHIMH i “;ﬂ,}“ e
pd L LI
5 wwwwh s
a1 T N
s 000\ T e 1 e
: OO OO B 22
; |0|oo) s
g mimiala i
I EEVLT g
110V 0
0|0 |
IR |
: N :
= 13 Im &
g
\ Y
B Nl —
o Hor g““"’“ —
\& www.allenedwin.com . Y,




@
g 118 1054 &118 4 Y16 HEELHT.
o
8 1 i
iz qog - N )
i |g. g lB3lElE g
5 g2 E lofd|® ol|? 3
3 a2 21915 Tlo <ER
] 85 E s8¢ £3 ZZ\Blg
T 32 2 5R) 2ls 2388 2
B o Jigis gC IE=sE
6-10 7/8* z B4 19 Z 9=
= e g
P =Ba g R
o = a
Sﬁm g

HHHI,HIHIHH

u;

S

() ——

YINIA INOLS
IS INOLSIWIT

e I ,; A
m e Nwrwﬂ
S =S5l !;,.llh
2 nwwwm]wwmmw
o RS e ;{-j-iiJi s
R [
%/EDDD!h' HE
. nioiao il G|
: oooo) |
: ool |
niooof it |
Do) |
LI |
T M |
|
!

4748007418}
SNIIED H00T4 I8t
474 Y0014 Puz
ONIM1I30 Y0074 Puz

3qva9

\
4 t 7 REV.NO. | DATE REMARKS N
> ::‘116408 o3 ALLEN EDWIN | HOMES [ Dadhital
Q R3 2186 Cenlre Streel GARAGE RIGHT
. g[toT# 3 Porlage, M 49002 [REVISION |
8 ﬁ LOCATION: 8 ,"rr] (269) 321-2600 I
- www.allenedwin.com - W/




T
e\
R

At SR SR L )

NE R S e A L A A L TN

= e
e

2
g
2
g
HE
HH
it
213
e
5|3
g
Sl
o
3
Eqin
VERTICAL VINYL SIDING Z|U|s
) olgl=
.Aln o}
/ 5* LINEAL FRIEZE TRIM o m 3
e j e T|O8%
E===———t==— e UPSET HEADER IN TRUSS A HERY
T = X8 COMPOSTTE TRIM _
Ee==—=——ccli HERDER I TRUSS == ALUM.FASCIA & ) AN
E=sSssss=== == VINYL SOFFIT £ o)
2nd FLOOR CEILING e T 7 SN\, _2nd FLOORCEILING —ik, w
31 i ———
=  HORIZONTAL . N 17 ToSOF WINDOW 5 Mi
VINYL SIDING — = / - _ o]
= =H= ot B,
> i | I | — w - [~}
: = wam. £ mm_mmmW
= = : s EEEE
e —— yceis
= === -
g =====—= “EREe:
g T e e e e e BT —| 2ndFLOORF.F. _, 2
= : S e JXW' e ——— ] tstricomcenine o) m
———- P ————— E— | y TOP OF WINDOW u
B w.w oo —— \\m,azs.azqé.u , 7 3
. ‘ = Ik : —
s Tocooooool@ | 00 1= . . —
= — — — = ) Ry
— - — 2 7~ PRINT DATE: N
g S OO00000o00) = _H__H_ — ¢ 1112212023
= — = =
15t FLOORF. F. W D BD@ D ) D E |w I S ————— — IstFLOORF.F. —
e :
Slimimimimininlninii: - =
GRADE = I I ! GRADE
~
o
[l
g |2
4 BEDROOM OPTION 5 | s
© .
o
SCALE: 1/8°=1-0" mw Z
B2
Q| 22
Sl alk 22
= 6] B2
[~ SHEET NUMBER

:I(>

o

—
N




:l l-{u.r.x

S nn. .wu
a.ﬂw«.

iﬁm@

GRADE

_ﬁ_‘.A ,._ h I _____.. T I T T I _q__
T e e e T e e T e e Ty e T ey
e e e e T e T Ty T e T e T e e e e Ty
e Ty T e e e e T e T T T Ty
e e e e e e e e T e e e T e e e ey T
e — ey e e e T T T ey e e Ty
T e e e T e e e e e L T ey e e e e
e e e e e St B L8 i s et e it S e e e e T e Ty
e e st e e e e e e e e T e e T e e e
e e e e e T e e e e e T e ey e
Fo— e e e T e e e T e e T e e e ey
e e e e e e e e L e e e e o
e e ey e e e e e e e T T e Ty st e e
e e e Bt i e e e S o ——
e — T e e g, o e e e L T e
e e e 1
e T e Ty s S e e et e et et St B i e st
ALUM, FASGIAR s s e e
VINYL SOFF e ———===—sa s
2nd FLOOR CEILING “ — T T — “ o — T “ 1 L’” ” ——T T T A_ T w T 2nd FLOOR CEILING
< s et — i Ty e s e ey —_
TOP OF WINDOW
1PC3 112 VINYL
CORNER TRIM (TYP) .
2
=4
Z
2nd FLOORF. F.
15t FLOOR CEILING . 15t FLOOR CEILING
N . TOP OF WINDOW
i 2
| 5
4" HORIZONTAL ©
VINYL SIDING
1st FLOORF. F. 13t FLOOR F. F.
Tst — . e e e ¢ e e LIS FLOOR F. P

LEFT ELEVATION A1

SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

LRRLN 4${5' HEEL HT,

58

iy

1 14

-1 118"

REMARKS

DATE

REV. NO.

GARAGE RIGHT

a
ELEVATION A1

[REVISToN

\

|

2186 E. Cenlre Streel
Portage, Ml 43002
(269) 3212600
www.allenedwin.com

LEN

{

m———
FRINT DATE:

07/21/2023

%]

a

E

o

T

£

wn =
ol 3 |z
= | el B
Ol |5
gl S
SHEET NUMBER

| A-02.00 )




%

f.
i

oz Sl
e 5

g
S

ﬂme///
Wm‘wﬁ/g

= >

4 316' HEEL HT.

-1 178

10488
1

B 18"

GRADE

2nd FLOOR CEILING

TOP OF WINDOW

T
I
I
T
T
T

T
I
T
T
T
I

T

T
DIVENSIONAL

Hih

ALUM. FASCIA &

INYL SOFFIT
2nd FLOOR CEILING

1PC3 112 VINYL
F CORNER TRIM (TYP)
2
=2
3
~
”, -~
2nd FLOOR F. .
— e s Eaand '\N; b
15t FLOOR CEILING o 15t FLOOR CEILING
i ~ —
TOP OF WINDOW
o
- i+ @
2
e
@ 4* HORIZONTAL
INYL SIDING
1st FLOORF. F. 1st FLOORF. F.

RIGHT ELEVATION A1

SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

GRADE

REMARKS

DATE

REV. NO.

(ELEVATION Al
GARAGE RIGHT

[REViSION [ ———
.

|

ALLENIEDWINJHOMES

{[

2186 E. Centre Street
Porlage, Ml 49002
(269) 321-2600
www.allenedwin.com

7 PRINT DATE: N\
07/21/2023

Allen Edwin Homes

FOR:
LOT #:
LOCATION:

|

.11640S

I
m
Jul
<
H
i
fui
3

| A-03.00




I NOILJO 319V 39VHVO

T
T

r T
T

T 1
T
—

T T T

=|[nln]s]s]a]=]u]w
L oOooo0oodo

T T
T s —
T r

T—

[
!

a——
T T
T T
T I
T
T T
T T
I

Oooooood
oooooodd

RRRRRRRRRR

[ALLeEn]EDWIN]HOMES]

FOR:
Allen Edwin Homes
LOT #

€202/VZ/L0

(s150v | [




2y

FIRST FLOOR i1640S

SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

w0
20 0
41 7-10" 73
SLADIAIEG
2¥x6'R j
1
I
B ol
ESN [ 5
17 =
oST
ROOR) ! DRYWALL MECH
! ROQM
WATER
a GREAT ROOM it —_—
~ VINTL
= P
a N H )
=
172° GYP @ COMMON WALLS
(FIRE TAPE ONLY)
2 CAR GARAGE
e TONG.
M
A | =
= I
b PBAB34 PBABIS - W
Ed & : :
= = e oS 15812
E
KITCHEN il ieletet Ml . ¥
Vil & h
NYL 459172 Py ! !
] 1
i 1
= 1
= " ,
of (R "
GA ” ‘B |
sl o |
z, 4 P
ST [souaos —371- P s
g = 18°x 'O,
SLOPEDHALFWALL | |
‘wl PAINTED MOF 71 I
we@ et S | UNDER STAIRS
<
]
Ao, FOYER * T ]
VINVL
. DOOR B
=
=
= 15
S
ES
=)
s
FLOOR 1057 ©
2
IOSOSH eSO SH
4-338" 3-5 14" 4-33/8" 100 100"
o 200

REMARKS

DATE

REV.NO.

GARAGE RIGHT

ELEVATION A1
REVISION

a

J]

———
Eowin

(269) 321-2600

Porlage, M| 48002
www.allenedwin.com

2186 E. Centre Streel

LEN

[

7 PRINT DATE:
07/21/2023

n Edwin Homes

R:
e|

FOl
All
Lot #

P
o A
N
o
<)




20

00

5-0172° 910 4" S-114°
miLeﬁo fL%m
9" 9742
BEDROOM #3 BEDROOM #2
o CARPET TTARPET

ROOF TRUSSES 24" 0.C.

Y
N
» p—
5t
=7 fmesr
e
o i
3 102 {127
z
4
E,mb
( Lo
R
4 *e
C| pRWARY AT <\ AT
& L AN -
L, i
== Cd
e L lww
EY I O ——
7 [
15912
PRIMARY BEDROOM
CARPET
A
= "y
. I\ 1
o
E ! ol l!
ROOF TRUSSES 24" 0.C ] S s
UPSET HEADER INTRUSS || = bl -4
—t_ 1 7812 i
R T
s a@w_(\
UPSET HEADER IN TRUSS ¥
Eaty &
B0

SECOND FLOOR i1640S

SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

REMARKS

DATE

REV.NO.

GARAGE RIGHT

ELEVATION A1
[REVISION

a

2186 E. Cenlre Street
(269) 321-2600

www.allenedwin.com

Porlage, Mi 43002

CEN] cow N | HomeEs]

L

{

7 BRINTDATE: |\
07/21/2023

FOR:
5 Allen Edwin Homes

T
|




Village 1450S

e Attached 3-Unit Townhome
e 1,450 square feet, 2-story
e 3 bedrooms/2% bathrooms
e Attached 1 or 2 car garage









HT i
oo .
- |D gaia ; 3k §
i) LI
5 | L] =
n [ TN
> Oooo @E
g o A
i ni'l'l‘l'||'|'|‘|‘|n'|'| '
: I |||1[!%I|I||'lllli'i|%'|| 0 I”ﬂ =
S8k L
, — l|||}|mlll,llm|i|!ul.|m. E
ggl ' ILI,!,I%" : |'|'|'| |'|'|'x'|
- BE
il 4 4
[T ,
T | I “l!u. f
ooy EEEE .
|
EEHH I}
o0 IE
| - flﬂl o L .|!.L|!|!|
| ‘ilﬂillliiﬂlili!if'%'H'I‘ffh»ﬁ
e e
=00 e
T | | |||||||!‘||| ; ']||||li|||| ||| W g
e N
ooom i G
E g B H : Himﬁ >¥{‘|‘| |%ni|||%1||||}
Uil
ol ey .‘l.ll.. !
H "
[ g
bl
f L AR ig L H
i
L Y
[ Jvi4s0s e . ALLZE‘ZEDWW 10»155 eLevaTION A1 2= 2 e
[ %bﬁﬁg mﬁf];ﬁﬁf
g‘ Bfvoeimon l*" | HOMES SRR i b




7~

3o

S,
sl

kw%%

RERNAE

Y

ZiZ
£ wisis
ALUM.FASCIAL m u > <1
N VLSO 200 FLOOR CELING 83 b Q D;
LING = P )
mingoncmne X p— wiI
- 4" HORZONTAL
VRY. 30N . T
1PCIIT VNG o z 12/10/2021
CORNER TRIMTYP) 3 i f 12 1
= . 2nAFLOORFF, &
20d FLOORF.F. | 18t FLOOR CELING __ =
‘12t FLOOR CELI BN LA iebe g
] TOP OF WINDOW.
— e ] ] | ) =
D " “ _ w m
z 3
istFLOGRF.F. |
19 FLOORF.F, —_— e —_ . CRAD
GRADE =
@
5
SCALE T ol =
=33
v
I 5 5
>2E
ENEET NG
A-02
-\ et
L

SMNGLES,

(269) 3212600
waw Bhenedain com

Partage, M1 49002

; ALLEN EDWIN HOME!
2185 E_ Centre Street

(4

3

E3

H

2l
<9I
MWW
Gl Y
0




U
7
N N

REws

REV KO ] DATE

ik
i

: 1
2%k
w

Portage, b1 43002

(263)321-2600
wiaw alienadin com

y ALLEN EDWIN HOME
2156 E. Centre Sbret

e ALY FASCAR Z2iZ w M
VINYL SOFFT w <
S ai3| 2y
mﬁ = FLOOR GEILING 00 M
a4 i
2nd FLOOR CEILING S NG e
s i <jw|L]
G| 1oPoFwiNDOw
PERNT AT N\
1PCI T VI
ES ® CORNERTRM (TYP) 12/10/2021
- Z N
- 2nd FLGORF, £
5 1 ;”uox CELNG.
$| 1stFLOORCEWING L NG
TOP.OF WINDOW.
- = & HORZONTAL
& VAT SDNG
o 2
z Z
F.
| 1stFLOORF.F. = —=l|___1sFLOORE.E.
GRADE
w
§
=
SCALE TA=T 0 wl
=1
i [F
Tg.E
SiEgs
TWEET NUMBER

— A03




S N
7
ey
SR
o
R
0 #@V%%& D
SR
e -
i
3
B
3
z|E
2l
<{Qa
] w
g
wi{a L
" Y
]
3
2 mmm g
Z 5333
s, Ml
== R E
~ ] LA
=1
— <
T zZ|z|of
- = EHE
w80 g u M N_
2nd FLOOR CEILING zﬁ/ = 2nd FLOOR CEILING —¥ < m ﬁ
e TOPQFWINDOW
_ 0P OF WiNDOW
$PCT VN P (7 rRTERT )
comiEn T ® 3 |_t2n0m021
o LOOREE FLOOR CEILING 1%
OOR CEILING s P s
RO == TQP OF WINDOW
ﬂT .
2 ®
4 HORLZONTAL ° -
fuciied
18t FLOGRF. F,
UL LI = ————— DL e
2
LEFT ELEVATION :
SR T ol =
8 & s
Lk
SRR
) A-04
N




—

'GENERAL FLODR PLAX NOTES:

101 0C S8 N7 CTHN WAL
CaBnETE

REGAARS

b h—.y 24
1 some va5E sy w3 Tass
._‘ E.f: E.T.x e
ot sim ([ Tm
£l i
NOOK ‘ & NOOK 2 KITCHEN NOOK
Vo oollliao xﬁmumz W ol ity T 2
" 5 lobllidio] 5 x diol 3 Y :
w2y 5 voyr | [3 14 35 meve Sl waye #3]  lroye s waye <5
3 B ¢] o ¢l m m .Ar
= ———
E: AL
L | 1 515k
H o m
3 A gz it : NW : )
N 7 A
GREAT ROOM == +| GREAT ROOM GREAT ROOM o0
—w = 8w S u
prata {y- e 14 5 o wm ]
. RHT
. 4F4 ERFLEE
< Pooe 3isas
of HM .@ - W z F mﬂ i
T 3 N 5 s o
¥ &° 4 d 2™ Ol . N
efx 3 ¥ =< 2xst Fret Ziziol
2 i 2 e s Slw
et i w =1
o | . < a1315]
e e % : 1001
= < ) CjwiL]
wayr s D 1 rur wy i 3 raw ' )
- - k3
el = P
1 CAR GARAGE 1 CAR GARAGE T ] CAR GARAGE CAR GARAGE i 1 CAR GARAGE [ 12102021
—wE STy, i Uy - e e
= L = =
F4 HANDRATL (TYR J i »
&) - uP v =
FOYER FOYER
oo A B <w M m - 7 N H 3
1 - 1 _ “Hill = - \ Vol \
H oo 1 ) i ;
, 1 H ) H 1
: W 1 ) i )
H il H et et ) o ! :
: I i || coveR¥B'porgn ol covERED FoRCH : ;
u i m =E m P Ll |
S = o T e
7xfon .;ﬂ:. ‘.ﬁ; Fxton Feron,
IS ﬁa A4 116" (2 T8 _ rsyr Iy L3 &5 “ 303 _ rrue (3 IS T S8
P o T 1 72 P
e N4
0l £
HER
TlE
SEak g
FIRST FLOOR PLAN e
N TCALE vaar \ A-06




7

ot
1 sewr TSYC A 991 w2y [T $0IT
" W,Leva »..Lsxm w.Leva n;Lzrw p.ﬁrvw. LARAEG
53¢ 75Y8 PR gsue (23 | ] gsue g5
BEDROOM#2 BEDROOMHS | [ BEDROCMH® BEDROOM #2 | BEDROOM # BEDROOM #2
sl S &
S g s g Il & 5
B =) B
L Rl ¥

i

W e D
1T h W

GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

sTans.

REUARAS

Tate

REV. o

ELEVATION A1
GARAGE RIGHT

FEvEoT }-—-‘
]
I

]

{269) 3212600
waw Bensdwin com

Portage, I 49002

¢ ALLEN EDWIN HOME!
2188 E. Centra Streel

|3 T 21z aL
JicIifY) b|3)e
MLtz [l z vy P . - w Z
. = ol )
: m H wiC. | d uiIf
we. | —
DOWN DOWN_ . -1 = = m@ 3 ., -
(| o O e o o [ O, [ . s (o
WSTERBATH || .o & ! “MASTER BATH . [
= & 3 ; |
i “W | 813 L) - i
\/u P il SN —
£ e | =t !,W H0H ]
& | : >
Nt \
MASTER BEDRODM ,/W\ — A MASTER BEDROOM ad MASTER BEDROOM
LAUNBRY | [t 9 Lalnor b4 i Lafnory
o CTH T 4 BT &
% [ aald 5 “eswr wr £ Sleawr X
L T ]
-y ay
VI S Yoo S Yo/ SN
I —
s VoS0 1] H 20 Yoo 54
ZS\SJ__ suue R.ﬁ reur _ T _ 7T _ FINC _ T U Tayr Zs‘i s Ereig
v i i 1 war oo
ot
£
I
SECOND FLOOR PLAN 83 s
SEAE I T W mMm w
\ | A07




Village 1490MS

e Attached 4-Unit Townhome
e 1,490 square feet, 2-story
¢ 3 bedrooms/2% bathrooms
e Attached 2 car garage (rear)






AEWRKS

REV NO | OATE

) —
]
I
I

ARAGE RIGHT

{ erevation at
IEG

I

N

j

|
4

Portage. M1 43002
(265) 321-2600
wew aFenadnin com

1
-

ALLEN][EDWIN
2185 E. Centra Street

|

I
I
H
L]
AL
i

)

|
| tﬁmh

EWNT DATE:
11/08/2023

SEEE
{110

SRS
il
I
I
i
IR
Il
HH

H

T

[ -

[

S
Wl
e N

e L
o

el | e ) TR (N
HHHHE mmmmmm SHHHE M‘ m W mnn|(E mmm Wmm “HHH

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: Va1

o V1490MS
AfFeT

2| Afien Edwin Homes
Sl Teeamon

EltoTs

:?

[=]

=
\-







e

RELRAS

&

RIGHT ELEV.

[

ATION

SEACE 1T

REV hO | CATE

GE RIGHT

{ erevation a1
GARA(
R
I
N\

) —
¥
I
[

j

Portage, MI 45002
(269) 321-2600
woew alonedwin com

PN I DS
21BS E. Cenlyn Street.

|

FrRmTBATE N

1108/2023

G
Allen Edwin Homes

ToTv
ToCATIEN

¥

.\ V1490MS

&
z
H
&
z

>
LS




REWAAS

BATE

REV.NG

ELEVATION At
GARAGE RIGHT

]

Portage, Ml 43002
(269) 221.2600
www aSanoduin com

ALLENJEDWIN
2185 E Cenbs Street

[

TR

| _11/08/2023

LEFT ELEVATION

SCALE: 110

TR
Allen Edwin Homes

« V1490MS
oTF
TBEATIo

o
H
g
%

\ A-04




7

LN

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

STALE e

W
-4 ¥ + o L Wt
e e e e i e e ] “ s P
i i
,.‘.T: M...Tx : wxfon f wxjon
) H \ H \ H H H
; H H H H i H H
" : : : : : ; ;
SO NS : S SRUURUR ; SO NS : _ e “

2 N
JE & b 5 3 o
b5k s 2 K 2 it

=y xr 28 P
2CAR GARAGE 2/CAR GARAGE 2CAR GARAGE 2ICAR GARAGE
TORE. CONE. CONC. TTTTERETTTT
4 s s 5
o F /K Y
& z
Tag'r IR 273
k2 ¥
o " . W
= = . - |G| wom 1 [ rwuesy R 5
ol F " 1Ty
k4 SR 210 O = deesd L2 10 Ol i duet H
s KITCHEN KITCHEN
5 ) - o 5
[ 2 E
Firm | ImEd Frelirag
b4 e ] G £ 36 %
§  p— HEETDCEET ) b 5 or—epREg e B
K ! 1 & g M J %
& rate b ! + ! k3 5 Wy b | 4 ! bt i A
& t 1 1 ! z
GREAT ROOM N el GREAT ROOM GREAT ROOM I — GREATROOM
v FoveR ([Nl | FOYER i s FOVER il | FOYER W
.- B & w2 g Twe &
A . A AN
= _ Frex Fait _ < < __ xR Teés <
e R 3 A A Xh E——
o xSt Yoyt S VYO WO SH yoge S 3 S piicib g
v COVEREDPORCH ... e COVERED PORCH COVEREDPORCH 0 we  COVERED PORCH ¥
T e
m o ul o Jul G
TS SIyE p 3T ¥ P Iy ysue sy 51 VE IS S 3T I yr Iy I sy rum
wr s e war i e s i e 4

GENERAL FLOGR PLAN NOTES:
TALITEUGTNN 100 60 WALD

1 ' 0C TD1 AT KTE-EN Wil of
ey

REwrs

BATE

REV 10

[ ELEvATION A1

S

MES ]

Fortage, Mi 49002

2185 E. Cootre Streel

(269) 3212600
wew a%anedwin com

[

IR AT N

/082023
i
&
-
8|2
D ow £3
=gl E
Tl
SEE B
BHEETNGHBER

| A06




7 S
7
GENERAL FLOGR PLAN NOTES;
]
A
Sanca
L
X0t » w4 r ¥ »‘.— Rl g
Ry w3y v ]| sawr w3y iy ]| s wIur s | Fayr w3 yr s m
E.Léa »Léw. # ﬁ wﬁrzu ?Lém : u.Srvm w;Léa g w SATHRES SABEG -
T [
yuu TS P T FIHE FU¥r g Fhu m m
BEDROOM #2 BEDROOM #3 BEDROOM#3 BEOROOM#2 BEDROOM #2 BEDRQOM #3 BEDROOM #3 mm_uuuwg 2 gielll|
R TUERRET o L TTEmE CARRET CARPET| CARPET 5 = CREY & 3k
g H 5 = H B g w g
h . w \Z1o5
5 5 ¥ 5
| B 2 3 —
K @l
& < L] ¥ == u
¥ vr flor %/..qu] T3 rr |7 L fler - LT LR Z
" 2 N\/: — | e AN AN . Ny ] m
28 - & B T wic\ % & Mg B . : 13
t W..C. ¥ o < hs Mdsa e 1 [t ¥ 2 m\- & z1 m
13 jcady b4 2 A R s e AT g zZ s z[EEEE
n&<w»w .Wl S5 L - w.‘e-ﬂ u Q |50 34 HINE ol m (33 m..w_\mw?v m s, “:}- 4 5 - M 34 A9 oo bl " W 0 M m4 m m
. o == = S || = BATHA & 3 BATH® B b 5 8%
- T S = iy A Vi mg mﬁu VL > m - m
L L, u ﬂ]&J 1 v i = o z
ﬂlﬁ@ | i |_rd)TYTICE % @ Hu m ,wu 3
| i 4 i ) <
R i : : bt | e 5.3 1
1 mmu 8 i : Qu _HNU 3 : f = lbrmary aar]” D
RIMARY BATH M“ H um vEZ»s‘MMmZi R <z“rw>._.m B “? 1,, Mu RI <ﬂ<f —
e ViR A, 5 ",m, d A m m mm B w ,.Wt 11/08/2023
s Hil S : ) : z = i
2 @ AR brvd || v i (2 y s : Gl i : Zf\ ' ;
NI NI 0 | (AN L AN (IR
= . 5] 2 1 £ 5]
3 A3 = (Il B
g 1R (yEml]
PRIMARY BEDROOM Ik m lm ) PRIMARY BEDROOM PRIMARY BEDROOM PRIMARY BEDROOM
5
B B - - =
m [Ei o e mr £
W SH w0
T 20 ' s cbe mshSe  udGuS
sy E%&E ijue FIYE. M TIE ‘ sur : T3 * T A sIyr 35U Sy 4 saye SA_, Tswe | s ~ I ﬁ reur : s Iy sIuE H.w.i. s
e s il s ] i i o 1 e il £ we
Ll
m_
2%
8
SECOND FLOOR PLAN 2 8 5
BCALE: 961 T mMm m
FHECTNURER
L A-07 P
L






















290

10 %

@
FIRST _nrOOMﬂ_u>Z

o1 y53 57y
3
SABYES _
x84 .
1
1
189112 |34
it [~
FLOOR JOBT < r
! DRYWALL MECH
m ROOH|
WATER
& GREAT ROOM o
~ VINYL
b3 > A
ZZY
i -
st oo
& -
]mv R 4 : ' .
s g ow b w 2
e
[ KITCHEN »
B — =
g1 VINYL 1.9 172" 2
g r
= Erai
& = mx
(=R D-0L.02,
51147 41 3 m
NG = 575
z 7 e
T‘Mv ViNYL 52 N m | _Erm JALL
~ 3 @
ur ) FOYER | [T
% VWL oot
DEN ﬂmﬂﬂj\ SLOPED HALFWALL
VR WPANTEDMOF %
& VL DOOR CAPEZHGH)  ©
=
ol 5
2 .
=
£
FLOOR JOIST 0 N
23
A 5
IDGoSH  IocosH @ 22
i
335 sy 338" T A
2 g
w0

SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL INTERIOR NON LOAD BRG WALLS
70 BE 214 STUDS 24" 0.C.

2. WINDOWS TO BE VINYL SINGLE-HUNG,
SIZE AS INDICATED BY NUMBER
ON PLAN,

3. DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF
STUDS,

4, PROVIDE BLOCKING ABOVE WINDOWS
&DOORS 16°0.C. TYP.

5. PROVIDE EXTRA STUDS AS INDICATED
AT ALL BEAM BEARING LOCATIONS.

6. ALL WINDOW HT. T0 BE £-10 /8" ABOVE
FLOOR UNLESS QTHERWISE NOTED,

7. PROVIDE DOUBLE CRIPLES UNDER
HEADERS FOR BEARING AT OPENINGS
6-0" WIDE AND GREATER.

9. SHIM EXTERIOR DOORS & PKT. DOCRS
172" ABOVE SUBFLOOR.

B UPPER KITCHEN CABINETS 54*

ABOVE SUBFLOOR.

10.16* 0.C. STUDS AT KITCHEN WALLS w/

CABINETS.

REMARKS

DATE

REV.NO.

8.0a

GARAGE RIGHT

mon

(ELEVATION Al

J}

HOMES

2186 E. Cenlre Street
Porlage, M| 43002
(269) 321-2600
vrvww.allenedwin.com

LEN]ED:

e

7 PRINTDATE: N
08/03/2023

i1640S
Allen Edwin Homes

FOR:
LOT #
LOCATION:

SHEET NUMBER

| A07 |




GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES: A N
1. ALL INTERIOR NON LOAD BRG WALLS
T0 BE 2x4 STUOS 24" 0.C.
2. WINDOWS TO BE VINYL SINGLE-HLING.
SIZE AS INDICATED BY NUMBER
CN PLAN.
3. DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF
STUDS,
4, PROVIDE BLOCKING ABOVE WINDOWS
4 00QRS 16" 0.C. TYP.
5, PROVIOE EXTRA STUDS AS INDICATED
AT ALL BEAM BEARING LOCATIONS.
§. ALl WINDOW HT. TO BE §-10 7/8" ABOVE
FLOOR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
7. PROVIDE DOUBLE CRIPLES UNDER
HEADERS FOR BEARING AT OPENINGS
§-0" WIOE AND GREATER.
B. SHIM EXTERIOR DOORS & PKT. DOORS
117 ABOVE SUBFLOOR.
€00 9. UPPER xﬁmﬂxm—mmﬁ.zﬂ‘m 5 o
ABOVE SUBFLOCR.
SO 9-10 14" S114 10. 16 0.C. STUDS AT KITCHEN WALLS w W
CABINETS. S
SLAIYOEG S4244/0.86 =
95 9712
BEDROOM #3 BEDROOM #2
. CARPET CARPET
w
= =
<
o
ROGF TRUSSES 24" 0. g
3
;4
- &=
28
o
§z=
=a
Zlo
2|28
w 14
<@
oo
VR {7 =~ - L
@/ o o
- & w
2 HALL 1 z
- CARPET v 2
DOWN 0
5 =
PRIMARY BATH I %
[EEREREIS-- = (=]
VINTL Z IR
L P =
ca W €5 %
s T8 4S5
9 Bz
EIE ? w 7 s88:
S R b
159 42" | Z m
PRIMARY BEDRCOM ‘ w
CARPET
1 -
_— v |
s E.I | <
. i I \ J
ki | i
n . .
ROOF TRUSSES 24" 0.C. B SR 7~ PRINTOATE. 3
=1 ot I
T rayr Tl 08/03/2023
1 1
1w ot
UPSET HEADER IN TRUSS AN 4
T [oy
8" "
a
£
o
T
£
w 3
SECOND FLOOR PLAN 2| 3 g
M L Ele |2
SCALE: /4"=1-0" Lo m
|2 LS {2
SHEET NUMBER
/AN _













=
=

74% 43¢ 1w
¥

:

43400 Tt
3

-

3

"4 'd HOO PV

“MOONA 30 401
ON[EOHOOH FZ

7
ON/TIE0 400

Lty I L2100

|
|
|

| n |m u
i |,|‘|{ u”uI h}m \'t}\‘
|1|'|'|’|‘|'|'1'1‘|'|'|'|‘| L
h
,|,1,|,|,|,|,1I|,||||,l,|,|‘|,||t|1
I |'|'|'||n|='l'm' i
e |,x,||;||||
L """"}'}! L
i

031 B0 L4 00
P

Z

%

b

5

o

D091 NBLYE Ld D6
EMMTS
00, It po—
3
-1
=
=1

Fr
'
L
o
|
|
(
T
T
I
)
I
)
\
T
)
Il
)

‘I}Il!lh" ||I‘||t|r! i

w,|,l| 'I'I'l'l'lI'I'i'l'l'l'l'*
o I'I'I'I'I'l'l'l}lil}lﬁilﬁ
W
i
L

'IH'IH"
q||1‘|“i‘1'|

o
|‘|'|n‘m
u ! L &

El umumﬂiim 0

S8 RUERRISNRANABINES

bl QUL AR

JESSNRDUARANARATAT]

§ | ummnmmm ::g;l T

NOILYA3T3 dv3d

m' a
‘|'| ||.||| i

:f'i:::??%!;%?iai’l%iéi’“
" u,h,h
Hl"l‘l!
i 11 |\h,

i
L

T 1 11
v
'
'

_—E-"'

Dtm¥it WIS

I

TOTTITITIIIIT

[OTTETITTHTIT
1} [N

L4305 UAA
TVIRS WY

WINGTERH ¥

ONITIHS HOOT FUZ

{GAL AL HINCD
TANAZ £3¢

. OV UNA ——,

ONII33 D074 1T

PR T
FETTL T

V1i450MF

G
46404654 Glen Haven Drive
Lo1¢ WDH026-029

TGEATION
Kentwood Mi48512

ELEvATION A1 [

2185 E Centre Streel
Portage, M1 43002
(269) 321-2600
www atoncdwin com

HIOMIN 1338
v2OT/BLZ0
1v0 1Nkt

" zov )

il

T
i
i




























































Planning Staff Recommendatjon

Case No. 7-24 Heyboer Acres Preliminary Plat

Page 2
respect to the turf maintenance within detention ponds
must be made clear in the deed restrictions for this phase.

3. Discussion at the work session and public hearings.



DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

This Declaration of Restrictive Covenants (the "Declaration") is effective as of

, made by HEYBOER ACRES, LLC, a Michigan limited liability
company, whose address is c/o Mark Devries, 3926 65th Street, Holland, Michigan 49423 (the
"Developer") as stated below.

1. Transfer Tax Exemption. This Declaration is exempt from transfer taxes pursuant
to MCLA 207.505(a) and 207.526(a).

2. Property. This Declaration is recorded with respect to the real property (the
"Property") legally described on the attached Exhibit A, to be known as known as Heyboer Acres
(the "Project"), a residential development of certain lots and/or parcels to be created within the
Property (each a "Lot" and together the "Lots") in the City of Kentwood, Kent County, Michigan.
"Owner" shall mean the holder or holders of the record fee simple title to, and/or the land contract
purchaser of, a Lot, whether one or more persons, trusts or entities.

3. Purpose. The Developer is recording this Declaration against the Lots in the
Project so that each is subject to the requirements of this Declaration. This Declaration shall run
with the Property and encumber all Lots as stated in this Declaration, such that Each of the Lots in
the Project is hereby encumbered by the terms of this Declaration and subject to its requirements.
The restrictions and standards contained in this Declaration (i) promote quality, value and stability
for Lot owners, (ii) promote consistency of architecture and landscape design, (iii) enhance and

preserve real estate values, and (iv) in general, provide for aresidential neighborhood of the highest
quality and character.

4. Single Family Use. Each Lot shall be used solely for the construction of one single-
family dwelling and shall be limited to use of single-family residential purposes. Each of the Lots
and occupants of the Lots shall be subject to and shall comply with the requirements of this

Declaration and the City of Kentwood Zoning Ordinances and other applicable laws and
ordinances.

5. Materials and Restrictions. The following restrictions shall govern the Lots:

(a) Excluding doors and windows, at least 80% of each residence shall be finished with
brick, stone, cultured stone, shake siding, natural cement stucco, Hardie board or similar, Premium
textured vinyl, “Dryvit.” Texture 1-11 (T-1-11), aluminum and brick panel exterior materials are
prohibited. Exposed chimneys shall be constructed of brick, stone or other approved masonry



materials. Exposed concrete masonry on other visible improvements shall also be finished with

brick or stone or another approved masonry material. Homes must be finished with a traditional
color scheme and without bright or exotic colors.

(b)  No residence shall be constructed on any Lot with less than the following sizes of
finished living areas (as calculated on exterior dimensions), exclusive of decks, porches, patios,
garages and basements (whether full basements, daylight basements or walkout basements):

One story home: 1,200 sq. ft.
Two story home: 1,000 sq. ft. on the main level and
600 sq. ft. on the second level

(c)  Homes on a Lot must be of a traditional design, with no berm, ultra-modern, or
other non-traditional design allowed. Tri-level and quad-level homes are prohibited. All homes
on a Lot must be built by a builder licensed in the State of Michigan and approved by Developer

(d)  Each residence on a Lot must be equipped with a minimum attached two-stall
garage. The Developer may require that garages must have side or rear entries, except where

topography does not permit this goal. Garages shall be for use only by the occupants of the
residence associated with the garage.

(¢)  No structure of a temporary character, nor any trailer, tent for more than a
weekend's use, shack, barn or other outbuilding shall be placed on a Lot at any time for any purpose
whatever, whether temporary or permanently, except for children's play structures, without
Developer approval in writing. No above ground pools are allowed on a Lot.

6] All buildings, including garages, built on a Lot shall be constructed of new
materials only. Every building shall have a finished exterior.

(g)  Mobile homes, modular homes, manufactured homes, and similar structures shall
not be permitted.

(h) A concrete driveway must be installed on each Unit.

@) Any basement in a home on a Lot must be a full-poured basement. Crawl spaces
and slab on grade are prohibited.

) No substantial changes in the elevations of the land shall be made on a Lot without
prior written consent of the Developer. Any change which materially affects the surface elevation
or grade of the adjacent Lot shall be considered a substantial change. All lots to conform to
Minimum building opening elevations set forth on Exhibits A and B

() Satellite dishes not exceeding 18" in diameter will be permitted on rear elevations
of the roof.



(k)  No exotic, savage or dangerous animal shall be kept on any Lot and no animal may
be kept or bred for commercial purposes. No animal shall be permitted to run loose upon any Lot

except the Lot owned by the owner of such animal, and the owner of each pet shall be responsible
for cleaning up after it.

¢)) No solar panel may be installed on any Lot. Roof mounted solar is allowed

(m)  No recreational vehicles, boats or trailers shall be parked or stored in any garage if
such storage would prevent full closure of the garage door, or elsewhere on the Lot. No
maintenance or repair shall be performed on any vehicle, boat or recreational vehicle or trailer
except within a garage or residence where totally isolated from public view.

6. City of Kentwood Restrictions

(a) Private Easements have been granted to the City of Kentwood

(b) Critical drainage and overland floodway swales have been constructed through
the side yard of Lot 11. The floodway has been designed to carry storm water runoff overland in
an emergency situation where the storm sewer fails or has exceeded its capacity. Critical
elevations have been established with the floodways. Minimum building opening elevations have
been placed one foot, or more, above the critical floodway elevations. Any alteration of the grade
could cause a potential flooding hazard to the home. The elevations established in the design of
these emergency overland drainage and floodway swales must be preserved. Any alteration
of the grade shall be restored to its original condition and design elevations. The direction of

surface water drainage and critical floodway elevations are shown on the block grading plan,
Exhibit “B” attached hereto

(c) Some of the lots in the subdivision are subject to private easements for drainage.
Private easements for drainage are for the benefit of the upland lots within the subdivision and
any impropet construction, development, or grading that occurs within these easements will
interfere with the drainage rights of those upland lots. Private easements for drainage are for the
continuous passage of surface drainage and each lot owner will be responsible for maintaining
the surface drainage system across his property. No construction is permitted within a private
easement for drainage. This includes swimming pools, sheds, garages, patios, decks or any other
permanent structure or landscaping feature that may interfere with surface drainage. Further,
during the final lot grading and landscaping the owner shall take care to ensure that the
installation of fences, plantings, trees, and shrubs does not interfere with the surface drainage.

(d)  The direction of flow for the surface drainage for all lots is shown on the block
grading plan, Exhibit “B” attached hereto. A more detailed plan is available at the City of
Kentwood’s Engineering Office. It is the lot owner’s responsibility to ensure that the final
grading of the lot is in accordance with the grading plan. No changes will be made in the grading
of any lot areas used for drainage which would later affect surface runoff drainage patterns
without the prior written consent of the City of Kentwood for all portions of the drainage system.






e NO shrubs or trees are to be placed below the top of the bank or the edge of the
easement. Roots can penetrate the storm sewer and cause blockage. Trees also
obstruct maintenance access.

All easements for drainage:

o No dumping of grass clippings, leaves, brush or other refuse is allowed within a
drainage easement. These items obstruct drainage, restrict flow and plug culverts.
This can lead to higher maintenance costs and cause flooding situations.

(h)  Minimum building opening (MBO) elevations based on NAVD88 for the
following lots are as follows:

To eliminate the potential of structural damage due to ﬂooding and back yard surface drainage,
the lot owner shall keep the lowest door or window sill above the minimum opening elevations

listed above. The elevations are based on NAVD88 Datum along with the Benchmarks described
as follows:

Benchmarks (NAVD88):

BM #1 791.68: Top of NE flange bolt on hydrant under “E” at SW corner Unit 29,
Bretonfield.

BM #2 790.83: Top of NE flange bolt on hydrant under “E” at SE corner Lot 16.

1) Each lot owner waives his claim against the City of Kentwood (and its officers,
officials, employees and contractors), the Engineer, and the Developer from any and all claims,
damage and obligation arising from the existence or operation of the drainage system

() Restrictions pursuant to the requirements of the City of Kentwood are to be
perpetual and shall run with the land. Drain restrictions may not be amended or modified
without prior written approval of the City of Kentwood and properly recorded at the Kent
County Register of Deeds. A waiver of building elevations may be granted by the City of
Kentwood following receipt of a certification from a registered professional engineer
demonstrating that the proposed elevation change does not pose a risk of flooding.

joTNnO!  MBO | JroTno!  mMBO | 'loTnO.|  MBO |
1 7d0 ¢ U7 05 43 . 7795
2 7900 - 8 7790 . 140 T80
3 7800 : .9 7180 ! 15 ' 7860
4 7870 . 10 7780 16 7865
5 7850 1 . 7180, 47 i 7900
6 7830 2 T2 |



7. Construction Process. Construction, once commenced on a building site, must be
completed, in a workmanlike manner, within six (6) months from the date of commencement and
shall be completed prior to occupancy. No trailer, basement, garage house, or any temporary type
of dwelling or structure shall be used as a residence either temporarily or permanently on any Lot.
Each Lot used for dwelling purposes shall be suitably landscaped, including irrigation systems,
grass, trees and bushes, within ninety (90) days after a certificate of occupancy is issued, subject
to reasonable extension for delays due to weather conditions. No accumulation of ashes, junk, or
other offensive objects or materials shall be permitted to accumulate upon any Lot.

8. Nuisances. No obnoxious or offensive trade shall be carried upon any Lot, nor
shall anything be done thereon which may be or may become an annoyance or nuisance to the
Project. No Lot shall be used for the storage in whole or in part of rubbish of any kind or anything
that makes the Lot appear unclear or slightly offensive. Nothing will be kept on a Lot that emits

a foul odor or that disturbs the peace, quiet, comfort, and serenity of the occupants of the
surrounding Lots.

9. Violation of Declaration. In the event of a breach or attempted or threatened
breach of any restriction in this Declaration, Developer will be entitled to seek full and adequate
relief by injunction and all other such available legal and equitable remedies from the
consequences of such breach. All costs incurred in enforcing the restrictions of this Declaration
against a breaching Lot owner, including reasonable attorney's fees, will be reimbursed by the
owners of the Lot in breach of the restrictions, to the party enforcing the restrictions, if the owner
of the Lot is found by the court or other authority issuing a final decision in the dispute to be in
breach of this Declaration.

10.  Severability. If any of the foregoing provisions shall be unenforceable or invalid,
its application to situations other than that in which it is invalid or unenforceable shall not be
affected, and all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

11.  Developer's Successors and Assigns. The rights and duties given to the Developer
by this Declaration shall be binding upon and benefit its successors and assigns.

12.  Future Owners. The rights and duties hereby created are for the mutual benefit of
the Developer and the Owners of the Lots. Such rights and duties shall be perpetual and shall run
with the land. Any grantee of any of the Lots, together with such grantee's heirs, grantees, or
assigns, by acceptance of deed of conveyance to any such Lot, hereby covenants and agrees to
comply with and be bound by all of the provisions contained in this Declaration.

13.  Amendment. This Declaration may be amended solely by the Developer while the
Developer owns any Lot and thereafter, by a written document approved by not less than two-

thirds of the Lot owners in the Project, with the Owner of each Lot entitled to one vote per Lot
owned.

[Signature page follows.]



Heyboer Acres, LL.C

By:
Mark DeVries, Manager
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
‘ )
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

, 2024, by Mark DeVries, a Manager of Heyboer Acres, LLC, a Michigan limited liability
company, on behalf of the company.

Notary Public County, Michigan
My commission expires:
Acting in County, Michigan

PREPARD BY AND WHEN
RECORDED RETURN TO:
Brent Feyen

Exxel Engineering Inc.

5252 Clyde Park Ave. SW
Grand Rapids, MI 49509



EXHIBIT A

Legal Description

Part of the SW 1/4, Section 34, T6N, R11W, City of Kentwood, Kent County, Michigan,
described as: Commencing at the SW Corner of said Section 34; thence N00°46'42"W 1118.24
feet along the West line of said SW 1/4 and the East line of Brookfarm Estates (as recorded in
Liber 84 of Plats, page 17 and 18) to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence N00°46'42"W 209.54
feet along said West line and said East line; thence N89°13'17"E 53.98 feet; thence N67°05'24"E
172.42 feet; thence N89°13'17"E 119.83 feet; thence S60°09'05"E 69.73 feet; thence
N89°13'17"E 284.00 feet; thence S80°0827"E 61.05 feet; thence N89°13'17"E 142.00 feet to the
West line of Bretonfield (Kent County Condominium Subdivision Plan No. 915, Instrument No.
20161121-0102662) and the East line of the West 880 feet of the West 1/2 of said SW 1/4;
thence S00°46'42"E 294.76 feet along said West line and said East line; thence N88°54'08"W
504.59 feet; thence S73°00'31"W 283.82 feet; thence N12°4627"W 140.00 feet; thence Westerly
74.09 feet along a 330.00 foot radius curve to the right, the chord of which bears S83°39'28"W
73.94 feet (central angle = 12°51'50") to the Point of Beginning.



EXHIBIT "B”

72_@ _:_7_75'9 . SHEET 1 OF 1
===\ (NT78.0) PVT. EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC DRAINAGE,
R M.B.0.]\ STORM SEWER AND REGULATED
o VWG 11 [778.0]r0 FLOODWAY TO THE CITY OF KENTWOOD
SV — A \ 20" WIDE PVT. EASEMENT
o FOR PUBLIC STORM SEWER
{ bl TO THE CITY OF KENTWOOD
\ i FD r - 1% M7B(% >
779
\ M.B.0. 1 m@_m_b,
(\gd 778,0 V{/O AN AT
25 S SCALE: 1" = 100'
~ LY N -
\ S /f Z--7_§ [MBo 1
D —~ 779.5
! M.B.0.]\ 1 v
\‘\ \ 778.0 Yol \ O \ T
\ —
e
\ /X W\ \ FDL = FOOTING DRAIN LEAD
\ )\)‘ — r~ L\ \
20’ WIDE PVT. A \ — 8 T —s= = SURFACE DRAINAGE DIRECTION
EASEMENT \ \\ NS\ ol N 143778084 B = YARD DRAN OR
SToRM SEWER 3 \ L2 \VaS R\ NP=as Gray,  STREET CATCH BASN
v 7 \ mL /9 / "= BENCHMARK
) Ll — TS e #
Yo R 4 S = CRITICAL ELEVATION
X TwEsy! NN
W 780-5:”2785 || WnyY| wAcoN RegD 7501 = MINIMUM BUILDING OPENING
A i > xxxx| ELEVATION DUE TO STORM
5 I VN 75 WATER DRAINAGE
s . 5 N\/
A Al PN 2N 15
M.B.0-
Ete A1 N
N g e/
} } E |
A )” /o\ I
/ ! “FD—J'?“ D: 4 788 — ! ] m——@—m
"N Tv5.0] ) o |1
/\‘bo_-,llx 785.0 III5 / //\ I FDL/& SPB%EIERIDGE
I — A
( f// I!r"—“‘\ AN +mL I ——
P | |~ | o/ " SITE E
.B.0. ‘ . E a ()
! B, E
BRETON PLOVER
AVENUE STREET BRETON
, B AVENUE
20" WIDE PVT. -
EASEMENT S WING AVENUE |
STORM SEWER —™ — : g
HANNA | &~ .
LAk | @ L
AVENUE
LOCATION MAP
|
BLOCK GRADING PLAN
i HEYBOER ACRES
englneenng, Inc.

\uplanners - engineers : surveyors
5252 Clyde Park, SW.  Grand Rapids, M 49509
Phone: (616) 531-3680 Fax: (616) 631-2121
veww.exxelengineering.com




T
T
Q.
[ JO0 | ¥202/ L1/ 10 V3 | 3¢2028T TON 114 | A8 NOISINTY ENZd m.
APY CANNS 1O WY 4G ANONISY 3S HOLS Q3S0dON - B :
133HS U CONT 10N NAP A8 MMV ¥IMIS W do¥d = S (06 = .1 Tv0S) (06 = 1 F1v05) (06 = 1 TI0S) 5
43IMIS AMVLINYS Q3S0d0¥d = o Nv1i3a 107 ¥3INYOO qvi3a 107 GYVANVLS Tvi3q 101 g
woo BupesuibusiexXxe MMM 099€-1€G (919) :auoyd 13341S 13341S JvsS—304-1nd N
‘oungsul . 0997 ; NIVWY3LYM 03S0d0dd = 4 p— —_ a3s0doyd 03S0d0¥d 5
mwm% A "Spidey] PuB.S .m>> S “Hed 2pAio Nmm 3 S1071 0L NVHL JHOIN ONIANIS S13IHLS HO4 AIHINODIY _ —_— 5
"5U) ‘Bulieaubue [PXx GI\EREY NOILO3S
ou| ‘Buiiesuibus |oxxe
(o1} (€] [=]
a o PN
J31L1IND ? 94N A1L3FHONOD .0€ :
NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD IN3X ‘GOOMLNIN 40 ALID ‘MLLY ‘NOL ‘#€ NOILO3S ‘Z/1 LS3M 3HL 4O L¥vd SAILNILN OIN8Nd ¥04 " oo . Y . 2
[ = ] I | <
13341S HIS9 9Z6¢ NIV SVO 3 0L 9 3 0L 8l ] | | 3 | B E
. ¢ . . IS———
. — X08 dOLS 40 % 0l 22 ! el e B L= s a
¢ ISVHd — SOV ¥308A3H (dAL) (ONOD ..9) HOVOMddY NIN .2 (dAL) NIVHGNIANN 3SVEENS ONVS . | e | e S
JAIA NO 3d0TS %O0L XYM Ve 3svaENs HONI 9 170 .20 N It " _ “ | 3
LVd ANVNINM3Yd Lo RN S 2 SE— S | ‘
pr e T T e gt D e e o R I R TR BT P 3
- . ot Ul sat e Feremm NPT S AT I M e R TAY IENETAR I ULl e o0 4 thas & . - o g
.- conkalll s el b (dAL) L9 @ <
JVIH NOILVOOT 00l = .1 3IvOS s s %z i AL
: 3sva 99V "GOW VYVIZ .9 _ o | -
—_—()—= ﬂ]]J_ %G (dAL) ¥3LLND 3S¥N0D ONM3IATT OF .2 ~ ‘NN .08 _ _ NN 08 -
00l .0G 0 % 83N0 +4 LOAW 3S¥N0O dOL VAH V9§ Y| (dAL) 3SvVEENS ANVS
L ANNIAY — (dAL) 1 I 70 .+ "NIN NO (S3AIMA N¥HL
o INVT VNNVH Ny—r—2 (aAL) | Sl Sl .9) MIYM3AIS 3LIYONOD ¥
T
= MIVM G
i INNIAY INIM - r\m\Wu? Y (13341S 40 3QIS LSV3A ® HLNOS) 0% (L334LS 40 3QIS LS3IM % HLYON) ,0¢
o
: ll/tt”t”’::
B . & S NOISS 30, —] AVM—40—LHOIN 09 e
~~ ) P - 9,
s wn S .- ;,,O\ (/
NEYAEENIRS ¢ S ¥06550L00¥ &mve\\\\
3NNIAY - mu>o,_m; 3 81 Y <Y 1 gL | oS oegTL | 6C L5981 | 82
NOL 38 B 5§ NIAZS 152 0ZL1L 09 96571 6+ 06£T1 8¢ cLovT | L2
C : Y % x N
S INNIAY - F % reh A “\\\U\ T3VHOIW -, ¥z SoviL | 69 68cZL | 8% o6czl | L€ 9Lz | 9
NOLIME % 2. 1¥390¥ o § W ANIEE o £
o =Y NG\.... ....w&«..., \\s Q\x\, ..... \\wx,\p £ 09% 1L 85 06€Z! 2% 96¢Z1 9¢ vZIg!L T4
z T 2 0T 2w Mg/ DI 40 2
S “m_._. S = 2, \\\\\\ u\\\wa....... AN, (NI Q3HOLI d) 091l LS 06571 9 LLLSL g LL9¥L vz
© 7Ivi3a g¥N0 AvV3H . vC 09Il | 9S 06sTL | S vLTSL | ¥E 18981 ez
- / 09¢<1L g 68£Z 1 ¥ LL6LL ee 6¥£LT ze
AA1Ed - ———
30401Y 318VS S . ONOD ISd 005 09€LL | ¥S 68£CL £y LL6LL rAY 6¥£LT iz
% v v - 09¢LL | €S 06sTL | T LLBLL Ie 6vcLZ | 02
v . 4 P ]
2 o ) 09¢LL Zs 68571 s 98/l o 6VELT Bl
29
o % |y W 09¢LL IS 69571 o £9871 62 1689¢ 8l
1994'bg | 'ON 307 | | 3904'bg | 'ON 307 | | 3994'bg | 'ON 307 | | y@94bg | 'ON 107
«9—. T.9 D8Iy Doy poly pasy
602-8€) SI07 G @seud L0z
LEL-18 8107 1y Iseud
08-19 8107 '€ @seud
09-8} S107 ‘gz dseyd
LL-L s107 | eseyd
:saseyd pasodoid v [ RN \.. //./
eleqield g ) \\ ! \/w// _ ~_
60T = $]0] JO Jaquinu [e30] q N ) y / \ — ~
(45 89.'909'¢) 9€ 828 = e o Y / I Te—
:Alewwng jeonsiels ‘2 / | \
_ /
JO| YOBS UO UOI}ONJISUOD 3SNOY 8y} JO UONS|dWOoD S} Je pajielsul 3q |lim SHEM3PIS '} | | \
"S9p02 [BO0| PUE S)e)s jgedlidde {[e 0] WIOoU0D [|IM UoiONSUo) @ | R Ny 0 -
JO] YoBS SOIAISS O} SBUl| UOHEDIUNWWOD A /,.\. ...... . ; / \,,.. . L = =
g jomod paling JO UOIe|[EJSUl JO} POAISSSI 1 10| Yoea JO 0} juoy 8yl p ) \ / / 3 >_N_Q mmvo_m Zo_.-.mm >_V_
‘ebeulelp UOISIAIPANS JO} J \ VA, N N,\
suoieoyoads DM pue poomjuay Jo A ay) 0} wojuod | ubisap abeulesq o / YA 1 IGYHE 2AMISIMG T J
"UOI}D9S SSOI0 23S - S)PANS / / { J . ~ / ) _
UOISIAIPGNS 1O} Suoeoyioads poomjuay Jo AlD ayj 0} WIOJUOD [jIM S}93l3s ldNnd g / w f M Y ) N .. | \ i ~ /\p \m / M\. \ | \ | Y,
10} YyoED 0} Jomas Alejlues pue Jajem [edioiunpy e / / ey \ “ e . S M . / /i _ 5 o
& / % ¢ » o m : !/, 5 . OOLﬁ /\ / \/ A- iiiiiiii
‘sjuswanoidwi pesodoid ‘9 ,_ m \ SN / cO'9F \.\ 3:&0.0* 4OON P \ L 80 now,v ;..nn.\w«o ) ~J N i — __ s
. . xx \A J IJ\ \ \ »' ¢ N u« . . - ' e \ ; / \« ) ! »v . .
ulw Ge plef Jesy \ LA / o F P 7 v ” — ~7 i . ‘ L /o \ 85, ¢ Ll
U Gz (30 Joul09 JO apis Jealis) piefopis @ ,,W \ o e J d \\ y ES { 7 J \ L L ,V . i \ , "/ e b ———— Z |
oy pnisns NS & ;o N AR N e 1
.C_E _mmw xomﬂumm HCO._H. 9 \\ W w M \ A~ :\\.\\ \ m- \\.\ \\\ \\ ! nf ,/ \ ﬁJ /f, ; ¥ f \\\\\\ TN e 4 [~ i
08 wewlora T [ N e Los” { S, 7/ ] \ j \ . J,\_ A = | I w
U s 000°01 eaje 07 e ! L N ,\\ e J / | I m >
OJE}S ! I K / -7 | ‘ / o | B | 4
suonenbay yousid O-1Y 'S , . NG \\ N JAINA 390l Jiavs - \r.-/. w|||,\|1|| ] m (]
N ,a/, N , ¢ _ , t%\\.\s%i,q . = R S Y 3 _ Z \
“SSWOY UOISIAIPgNS [eluspisal Ajlwey ajbuis 92IA19S (In4 ‘@S pasodold ‘b \ o z-v\& . (o~ A e B e T T T S / | % = L ) s \ o
1 N, “~ ) B . Y / m — g II/ llll EM
S i / ﬂ > o @ / 1 / ‘Ur [®) V
lenuapisay Ajwe4 9jbuig O-1y Buluoz ¢ : - ®)
ru.w /./ ﬂ P ) 1\ w \ 2l
,,,,,,,,,,,,,, \
"SPJ0238J UOIONIISUOD d|gejieAR uo paseq aJe seiiyn Buiysix3 o - MM f!.!..l..!k‘ s
‘ejep SI9 AUnoD 1usy| B|delieAe pue LZ/vLiz| Palep S N T — = ;
Buuaauibug jpxx3 AQ }Jom pial uo paseq ale sainjes) [eolydesbodo) pue sinouod punoib Bunsix3 q — — .\
——— T //
"SPI0D8I XE] S|ge|IeAR UO paseq S| Asepunog e S~ m\\iai ~ _ _ “ “ . N< g9'c22 >_ 764 - | “ J//
e 69°'16L W $i5 oN Yid 1S ROININOGNOS AINOS 218X
uidden ¢ ™ r, //.,\KI,:,..J " __ ._ “ “ _ _ ] ) U R M.ﬂ&mmuﬁu_ v.z<m X3 V\ e L—zﬁ \
N ! — _ - ) : B} . m 4 al . )
. . _ . | S b momdwoonos 3ds ondnogzee | L 4 s [T RR N ._ |
(810-00}-¥€-8L-L¥ "ON dd 4O Hed) "uebiyaipy ‘Aunod Jusy ‘poomiusy Jo 410 ,ﬁ N | _ SN | T S N N | o | |
‘MLLY ‘NOL ‘(epim ,001) Aep Jo by peoujiey Jawlio ay Jo Apayinog Bulk| € UOROSS JO #/L MN _ o BN e L T Ve # _ w/ BIT —— b 3 | R | |
8y} 4O Z/1 1SS 3Y} JO Led Jey) pue ¢ uoiloas i/l MS @Ul 40 v/ MIN 83U} JO Z/| UHON U} ‘os|y ) -..I_m,hu,, S _ N 197606 3,.£9.9%.00S / . A _ £, Luw_n/llpniln_l‘|wr\
. aE A N o s vt e PR BRECEE SRR} 4 | M, ! e
(S10-00€-¥E-8L-L¥ "ON dd) “BuluuiBaq jo soeid s} 0} 198} ¥6°€L M.BZBE.E8S SIEST YIIUM A S \ \ S ~ \ y. N = R K
JO pi0Y0 8y} ‘Wbl 8y} 0} BAIND SNIPes J0o} 00°0EE & Buole 188} 60"+ ALBisemuInos sousy) 18} A 1N L | ~_ // ) / S TN~ Rt = N
00°0¥L M.LZ.9V.ZLN 2oudy} 193} 28'€8Z M. LE.00.ELS 0usU) .p/L MS PIes JO sUl| YINog Sy} ypm ~ / I K S | o - ~ ~k ~l/ ~ ~ AR L 06, ! e
| 3 ~) 0 ~ o ™ €6 Sk ¢S /= IS Y NI —_——
[o)esed 199} 6 0S M.80.PS.88N 32udUl /L MS PIES JO 27| 1SS 8L} JO /€ UINOS 8y} JO 193} 088 09 s W 6G < “wm, ¢ \ L ® < Omﬁ/m GG ¥ 14°] < oo,«/ Ih 3 m, % 1l I“_m/,l 5ot »ﬂ,ﬂ.r 5,
1S9 o1 Jo aul ise] ayi Buoje 198} 19'606 3.21.97.00S 22uUay) ‘p/L MS PIEs JO Z/| 1SS\ 341 JO b/t /./o,/ A \ \ N . v v.....z«. GAH OGNV \ ! Y M E ! ) vé g
4Inog a8y} 4o aul] YyUoN ay) Buoje 1994 Z0'088 3.07.1G.88S SoUdY} .dUll ISSAA PiES Buoie 199} 80'2/8 ,WN ] . N\ mz<|_ . u_<—>_m(T/ N { /m m \\/ | o M, ﬁ wmw o " 2 “
M.Z.9%.00N 80Uy} ‘uonduosap iy} Jo ONINNIOIE 40 JOVTd SU} O} b/l MS PIES JO OUl| 1SOM Y L A0 e \|" o8 |“tos |"-es | oo Nl g | oe 4 o8 F o0 AWM %
QEH mco_m H.mm% .VNw—\ —\F >>:N.V.®.VOOOZ mocwﬁw ..vm Co_u.omw .._.O 1auloo >>w mzﬁ um mc_ocws—\coo ‘se , DN T 5 M A AR SROUE S DR NIRRT TN, WO T XTI 4 IS A PR A TS T I AN KR IR : — s P»u ’—lll.l.lxm.mr‘ '/ﬂIT ’Qv
paquosap ‘UeBIyoIN ‘AJUN0D Juey| ‘PoOMIUBY JO AND ‘ML LY ‘NOL ‘b€ UOHOSS ¥/l MS U} JO LEd — ol ./ e e
:uonduoseq [80Jed I1eJ9n0 ' _M , &1 g 1Y . — 13 W_\ c M3
\ N / oy ‘ o T o5 - . olficLL ._u,,_wmwa\bx... ] ¢ m PO N
// - E \ ) ~ g - y 0\ - e § » e N P A S SRNEY | G C i : iy — a ‘ o] — . ~. - 5 . . - ) \,\. AW . . \
\ ) A v \A&«.Anw\ B Vool N 1} .mm/_//. i ) , o , = B OHNYIN AVAINYS lw =T TV T e g O
,/ Iy Y g ) vAuA . » o, ovt . Ly } ] ,\M _ ; 4 V1 ™_oAGWNWe Quea ] L e ) N N o T ts 2% 5 " R ¢ v B 88, MW
T o NS T : i, BN . : ok : . ~ Ot o o R X O
o AN S ” \\4/ S - \w\m, f o L : w// e m .vm \m \.m A\M//{om nﬂ - MA/m.x \\@\W ,Al.r ) q\. & E \\.V\\ “ w m M_.. - ..
~3 : - D . R \B 4 Al et o T 1 P i o~ C
..... , ux \\A ) ) \ @\ . _._v.—/ \\ Iu.\\ E T o 1 ....r.,“.\\v\ \“\\ MD gl e LD
- = s A%, - 2N o 7 8 e M Q. NN
‘ Ny 2R ,,/ o - ' N T ¢ : s BT O o T R Z N
; S o T ] N P | g, ' P e - T =T s ¥ : - G6 - - I E “ C o) | , [l
SO0 T e a _e SR T AR %
7 V / : ~ ™ PN 41 4 ; ERAl, & e G \ ol k=
/ L / \ - ) m ;- z L s = . S6 4 8l ,....r.__\\ \\@@_ o) Aﬁ\, \ Z7
7 ) / / / R SN [ O i ] 1 AN £ I L
- \ Vs .\\ o ~ M ; Ws:.! o [Te) : kL et e P ﬂ i+ \\\ X { _nz \ >
N /72N 4 / B ¥ & o/ o = .~ O & ‘ : 'S <M==+ %1 L
y ARV % | 2 R B oo ol R L [ .
AP 3 / . / N ovt : 1= P sy ; s 3 ‘ N
.\ ) - 7Mu . > wl o o m : _ / - ! ._.wp A9 &«\ 17 ww& ; &
< S =N £ Tk LB o T I ]| e |
AT ST, / g e B 66 e . 7 7 Svig Tog M \ &S
4 M " S o, vl I )y @% 1 gt . . \\ Ox\w . — L : [ i ‘Vrf@ ! m 0 " mu
' ~ /h , f s ™ / - \ — G i = = T " 1 M“\ \. R\ \\/ [ , wq
ot g A e ey / o 1 = ST RN N
) ) T i A RN ool AN L b Y \ ;
.M / S \\. ”N Fm.\ M B S o T EaCT o LSSor SHR N . .W ! \\\\\. —— / M
{ / 8 - 2l 00! _ VLT A
F : - 8l o0 ! MHECT T e A& AL 3SVHA
\\h\\ w \. 5 /\\ i . \\\ 7 . - - . .W —\ »& ——_w —T\ \ % m\ ./,/ /. b RN
, ! LS T S e S A SIS SR SRty e Sl A Y A S Y T 4 W . . N ¢ wN - ! e o . ¢ M.,x Y, N -
o f. | i i S A | | LT | el Pl Srme v VIRS ~
= ~ . N N LS \ i N | el | T [2) 8/ . TIOHNVA ANVIINVS ) .
SS300V vyl ) | N R R >N o~ / N VTS .5_ /8] : T REE AT W /-
i o~ , ; - BN | - 7T / / o] 0 / 3 g I Gty ol A N\
g Lobo [gasvRd L R8T o e e I e B et RN \Y v
; L L kY i ~ \ " - : ; [N & A < ) . y — _ v AV 3 .
e N / L L meonom& | , | \®\\ X .ow Y A : -—3-=-1 ailth el pE i\ WS EE AR Wm A\
). g N \ SV N m SC1L i f ) - N A\ W ¢ v\ TN ANS J )
o ,\\ Y S A X ,/ \ \ Vit S ! / mwm..uw o .,Ax\\ i T u..u . h\\v 0 w/\\ /
,1.f/f. ,s_\ o ) ,/ L N - , v ;../ / _« i ; .\ \\ ..0 / ! \ .,..u © S i M z,. ..,/ V \\\ - - M\/’/ 4 N i
o A B Y ) ) \ ¢ mN o { ¢ OW / _- Py N .
\\ . . ﬁ m._ . , / : o%\ o /. T .. w\, \m . \\\/\/ N\_\ \ vm” O\ . ;,d.
e | oo ! \ | Y \ by o W..vv NS ,,w - \ G y \\ JAN ,..
D e _ w N s - RIS N~ NOLLNILBG GNY. o AN
A b T A : e t N h./ { R Y / s s v\ \
ANV mJMc.m MVYlS N b / \ \_«...\ \ \ 0 4/\\/.\% - szz% NEdLS dod™ \ \m\ oA
, , N CT JTTETTON S ™ A 3 b e ) ™, B & NIV >
— .. T T v m r,/ // nﬂ 8 x_r«\ Y 8¢ / " W 12/ % \%«/ .ww = Ww \&( «Q )
Y R S AN s ' ) AN PN w. e N s \ ! o v o 4! -
N - SRR ~ N p . } ] AR W Vi YRR Nt TV "0 S NATNVZE T YV < ! .
! , ; N I e I 4 (ia u3e) 29 AN~y -~ @ VAR RS L bl deivie — == —~ - , »r Auwnn\wanw\,r.ﬂ : “
,,,,, ! ) ,,W%A © (NVd ¥3d) " «\ L/ (d d3d) I i .,03._."_ WS M°d'sD ..Mw = tm=——— s o=s = U,Jtﬂad\\lwwg\.wl -~ ||||\.u\|w|..ol%~..»|. S ! \ - I g - L i \ -
/ ! A : . o 4 } Ll 7N e o — T e ’ - I g R P B # /
C N N\ s e - —TTE g v KR | AR
P L s 4 X y [ - e e - e T T ey T } oL ® 4 \ "
- e - m—— Y L e S T e N Y S A S i\x e N . . o . mﬂ o
2 e g _ ] b/ ! .n.w.om-“ BT in\E”Nme.YMO/bZ | & / v _ ﬂ | ,/. _ TIONNYI ALV LINYS ,Wﬂ I v | / S, & Ko
N T N e | ST - Y e ; A ! _w | -~ h I -/._ aruiah AA Anva o  Tle | [ i e -
N | _ ~ g, L ~ #SLZLL ANI 3/, 8 N N\ g _F / L s | / - AT ST AT WHYUINCTHY \ _ /] WA
Y p /T o8/ “ _ ~ _ P _ P _ . \ #« _ / M.wemNMnsﬂw_z_ M .8 y _ A ol eAnt oy _,n)._u /v__))mﬁ_ o Huin on f. _ \\ i _ % _ / m \“ 5
7 ) .,,\/\\. T | i _ P m " ] - | \/ ,,,,, ) i _W \*\ (Nv1d ¥39) N . ) \\,., T _ w ,M / v:_ = oY A |._|r<% W__((m_ - I s ’ h ! _ / ”..,/ \ﬂ {
N | S| SN /SILYASE NCIAONIEG | N/ [ w.lﬁmmﬁm'zﬁhlth R . Mf M\,\\ o A e et T SN I A A S C VA N e V55 = St ) i T & L/
AN LT . ) - e .
,/ // ........ T J _ | | N f‘lwzlm lH,J!ulltl.‘!.\xlnlu I S —— = —— =7~ i o T SO~ =TT N\ = \\ s
N N\ \\JIP/ ,,,,,,,,,, ‘ A , “ [ B e —— — - ~_/
RO 2 TN i T T —— T N_ VG, 8 X3 } g o R T N Ny ey Ay s ST — N e
b /| === — T - X T 810 ) o PR ey e I/ ,, V2 NN
DY s g - 7 ois g - o < — . N\ /. L\ — T w.aorxd Nk LY e et SR S LA AR S ) , —= : 9219 AN M8
I\;\Mi ( - -—.“DOO 11iH mmv_zo‘ e \f oy n\w%m N/ o 5 . i N . . \xﬂ% —l = e ~70'09L ANI N/3 ,8 | / l__ | 4 — ) s N S \ W9l ANT /S 8
RS AN T e /m Amz%_m_ u_w__n; \ w f | SRS coLd AL S L8 7 £8'6SL ANI M mw\ ) “/ / ﬁ}m ¢ N - m PLCLL WY s
| I 8 TN JT——— e RN . K o A : / “ A “ I0UMLL WY -~ \ ./!/ . .
LN e T e P TN " A RPN P R VR YL e N N A = I B







PUD DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This PUD Development Agreement (the "Agreement") is executed this day of
2024, between the City of Kentwood, a Michigan municipal corporation, who’s address of is 4900
Breton Avenue S.E. P.O. Box 8848 Kentwood Michigan 49518-8848 and shall be known as (the
"City") and 5632 Wing Ave LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, the address of which is 55
Campau Ave NE, Ste 300, Grand Rapids, MI 49503.

BACKGROUND

The Developer. The Developer is 5632 Wing Ave LLC this can be converted through another
accepted LLC.

Property. The Developer has an interest in approximately 29.51 acres of real property located on
Wing avenue and between 60th St. and 52nd St. in the City of Kentwood, Kent County, Michigan
(the "Property"), is described as:

That part of the Northeast 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 of Section 34, T6N, R11W, City of Kentwood,
Kent County, Michigan, described as: Beginning at the East 1/4 corner of said Section; thence
S00°06'49"E 598.54 feet along the East line of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section to the North line
of the South 22.00 acres of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section; thence
N88°15'29"W 1329.76 feet along said North line to the West line of the Northeast 1/4 of the
Southeast 1/4 of said Section; thence NO0O°00'55"E 176.93 feet along said West line; thence
$88°15'29"E 240.00 feet; thence NO0°00'55"E 380.00 feet; thence N88°15'29"W 240.00 feet to
the West line of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section; thence NO0°00'55"E 44.30
feet along said West line to the Center of Section; thence N00°07'51"W 37.00 feet along the West
line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section to the North line of the South 37.00 feet of the Northeast
1/4 of said Section; thence S88°08'37"E 479.26 feet along said North line to the East line of the
West 478.50 feet of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence NO0°07'51"W
622.48 feet along said East line to the North line of the South 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the
Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence S88°05'47"E 851.77 feet along said North line to the East
line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence S00°11'06"E 658.80 feet along said East line to
the Point of Beginning. Contains 29.51 acres.

Current Zoning. The Property is currently zoned R1-B.

Request. Developer is requesting the Property be rezoned to a RPUD-2 Detached Residential
Planned Unit Development.

Page 1 of 6



Description of Project and Architectural Features.

The Developer will record all related documents as a Site Condo.. The Project will include 57 lots
(the "Units"). Each Unit will be eligible for separate ownership.

The current draft architectural regulations for the City of Kentwood shall be followed and are
attached to this agreement for reference.

Each dwelling unit shall have a minimum finished living area of 1,200 square feet of floor area,
with a minimum of 800 square feet on the main floor.

Each dwelling unit shall be set back a minimum of 20 feet from the front property line. Each
garage (attached or detached) shall be set back a minimum of 35 feet from the front property
line. Side yards shall be a minimum of 5 feet with no less than 12 combined side yards. Rear yards
shall be 30 feet to the property line and 0 feet to the open space easement.

Sample houses have been submitted with this PUD agreement. These houses generally meet the
draft architectural regulations but may require some minor modifications to be fully compliant. In
addition these houses are not meant to be exact representation of what will be built on each unit
but are meant to provide a starting point for builders to determine what they can construct on
these units.

Walkability. A sidewalk will be required to be installed by the builder on all street frontage.

Open Space Features

The Project clusters the Units. As a result, open space is included with the lots to preserve the
natural beauty of the environment. All reasonable efforts will be made to preserve trees that are
already existing except if they are necessary to construct the infrastructure, the Units and yards.
The open space easements encompasses the environmentally sensitive areas of the site
(wetlands, floodplain, ect.), the stormwater detention infrastructure, and several large areas of
forested land. There are two open spaces. The small open space on the south edge of the
development strictly covers sensitive areas and will not have public access easements. The larger
open space around the North and East portions of the development will have an access point at
the end of each culdesac down one of the lot lines.

The public access for the larger open space shall be restricted to pedestrian (walking) access only,
no bikes, ATVs, or other recreational vehicles will be allowed. The public access will be restricted
to residents of the development.

In Relationship to the Master Plan. The Project meets and exceeds the goals of the City

Master Plan through clustering the lots while preserving the beauty of the open space through
the use of a planned unit development. The Project is neighbored by very low density residential
uses to the east and low density residential uses to the south. The area is master planned for low
residential which would allow for up to four Units per acre. The Project would allow for a density
of 2.53 units per acre. This plan meets or exceeds the minimums for development and will allow
for increased property values in the area. The Project will also provide nicely designed Units
providing quality homes with multiple builders allowing for a variety of different plans and
diversity of construction.

Page 2 of 6



AGREEMENT
Now, therefore, the parties state and agree as follows:

1. Compliance with Laws, Ordinances, Permits. Developer agrees that, if

Developer develops the Project, Builders shall construct, install, and operate the Project in
accordance with approvals that are received from governmental entities with applicable
jurisdiction. In constructing the Project, Developers agrees to comply with all state and local laws,
ordinances, and regulations as well as the terms of this Agreement. Without limiting the
preceding sentence, it is understood and agreed that, except as expressly provided for herein,
development of the Project must comply with the City of Kentwood Zoning Ordinance.

2. Compliance with City Approvals. Without limiting the provisions of paragraph 1, the
Developer agrees that, if Developer develops the Project, All builders shall design,

develop, construct and operate the Project in accordance with any and all approvals received
from the City and/or its various bodies, officers, departments and commissions including, without
limitation, the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Developer acknowledges and agrees that
Developer will not seek variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals in connection with the PUD
plan, but Developer may seek variances through other available processes (e.g., approved
modification of PUD plan) once the Project is constructed.

3. Public Utilities. Developer agrees that, if Developer develops the Project, Developer
shall provide public electricity, telephone, gas, water and sanitary sewer service ("Public Utilities")
as shown on the Site Plan. In such event, Developer agrees that Public Utilities (except
streetlights) shall be installed and maintained underground if required by the City. Prior to the
issuance of any building permits for the Project Developer shall provide all easements reasonably
necessary for Public Utilities shown on the Site Plan, in such locations approved in advance by the
relevant utility service provider.

4. Deviations. The Project will contain no deviations from the City of Kentwood Zoning PUD
requirements

5. Sidewalks. Developer agrees that, if Developer develops the Project, public concrete
sidewalks shall be constructed, at the builders sole expense, within all public rights- of-way to City
specifications and in compliance with City ordinances, unless otherwise shown on the Site Plan.

6. Tree Preservation and Planting. Developer agrees that, if Developer develops
the Project, Developer shall preserve all trees and woodlands indicted on the Site Plan.

7. Stormwater. Developer agrees that, if Developer develops the Project, Developer will
grade the Property to drain stormwater to a retention/detention pond located within the Project
or as otherwise approved by the City.

8. Open Space. Developer acknowledges and agrees that depending on the plan accepted

by the city there is at least twenty-five percent (25%) of the land within the Project will be
preserved as open space.

Page 3 of 6



9. Violation of Agreement. The parties acknowledge that monetary damages for a breach
of this Agreement would be inadequate to compensate the parties for the benefit of

their bargain. Accordingly, the parties expressly agree that in the event of a violation of this
Agreement, the non-breaching party shall be entitled to receive specific performance.

10. Amendment. This Agreement may only be amended in writing, signed by the City and
the Developer or Developer's successor or assigns.

11. Recording and Binding Effect. The rights and obligations under this Agreement are
covenants that run with the land, and this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties, as well as their subrogees, successors and assigns. It is the parties' intent
that this Agreement shall be recorded with the Kent County Register of Deeds. The City shall be
responsible for all costs associated with recording the Agreement. Upon the transfer of title to all
of the Property by the Developer or any successor in title, the acquiring party shall be deemed to
have acquired all of Developer's (and such transferor's) rights and assumed all of the Developer's
(and such transferor's) obligations described herein, and the Developer (and any subsequent
transferor) shall automatically be relieved of any further liability under this Agreement.

12. Miscellaneous

(a) Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall not
affect the enforceability or validity of the remaining provisions and this Agreement shall be
construed in all respects as if any invalid or unenforceable provision were omitted.

(b) Notices. Any and all notices permitted or required to be given shall be in writing and sent
either by certified mail, return receipt requested, or personal delivery to the address first above
given. Either party may modify its notice address or modifying purchasing LLC by providing the
other party written notice of such modification.

(c) Waiver. No failure or delay on the part of any party in exercising any right, power, or
privilege under this Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial
exercise of any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement preclude further exercise thereof
or the exercise of any other right, power, or privilege. The rights and remedies provided in this
Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights and remedies provided by law.

(d) Governing Law. This Agreement is being executed and delivered and is intended to be
performed in the State of Michigan and shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and
the rights of the parties shall be governed by, the laws thereof.

(e) Authorization. The parties affirm that their representatives executing this Agreement on
their behalf are authorized to do so and that all resolutions or similar actions necessary to
approve this Agreement have been adopted and approved. The Developer further affirms that it
is not in default under the terms of the purchase agreement for the Property.

Page 4 of 6



The parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year first above written.

CITY OF KENTWOOD

Stephen Kepley, Mayor

Dan Kasunic, Clerk

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

) ss.
COUNTY OF KENT )
On this day of , 2024, before me a Notary Public, personally appeared

Stephen Kepley and Dan Kasunic, the Mayor and Cloer, respectively, of the City of Kentwood, a Michigan
municipal corporation, who, being first duly sworn, did say they signed the document on behalf of the
City.

Notary Public,
Kent County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

{Additional signature on next page}

Page 5 of 6



5632 WING AVE LLC

By:
Its
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF KENT )
On this day of , 2024, before me a Notary Public, personally appeared
, the , of 5632 Wing Ave LLC, a Michigan limited

liability company, who, being first duly sworn, did say they signed the document on behalf of the
company.

Notary Public,
Kent County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

Drafted By/Return To:

Carson Galloway

5632 Wing Ave LLC

55 Campau Ave NE, Ste 300
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

Page 6 of 6
























WING AVE
1500 SQFT RANCH; LOT 1 CONCEFT

= 20" HOUSE

b

DRAWN BY: BRENT BOVERHOF

SCALE: 1"=28
PAPER SIZE: 814" X 11"




WING AVE
LOT 2 CONC

EFT

———

LT CEELLLTd

TTIl T #* O
— INnnEnn —
et
A
| e |
L |5 ! =
il N
20986 SF
178'

BRENT BOVERHOF

DRAWN BY:
SCALE:
PAPER SIZE:

1"=25'
8" X 11"




WING AVE
LOT & CONCEFT

(T () (D (D U IETH ] L]
(I CIIEED (D (D 1
(I (T CXID (D — - —
7 79| 8
Il

26105 SF

PVT. ESMT. FOR
OPEN SPACE

188!

[

DRAWN BY: BRENT BOVERHOF

SCALE: 1"=30'
PAPER SIZE: 8 %" X 11"




WING AVE

LOT 4 CONCEFT

10070 SF

70’

DRAWN BY: BRENT BOVERHOF

SCALE: 1"=25'
PAPER SIZE: 8" X 11"




PROPOSED OVERALL DESCRIPTION: E
That part of the Northeast 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 of Section 34, T6N, R11W, City of O
Kentwood, Kent County, Michigan, described as: Beginning at the East 1/4 corner of Z
| ‘ said Section; thence S00°06°49”"E 598.54 feet along the East line of the Southeast
1/4 of said Section to the North line of the South 22.00 acres of the Northeast 1/4
, of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section; thence N88°15'29”"W 1329.76 feet along said
North line to the West line of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section;
R1-B ZONING | thence NOO°00’'55”E 176.93 feet along said West line; thence S88°15°29"E 240.00 feet; S
_ thence NOO°00’55”E 380.00 feet; thence N88°15°29”"W 240.00 feet to the West line of SCALE: 17 = 80
NN / I VAR ’ \ / _ ) the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section; thence NO0°00’55"E 44.30
BN /\ - T / / § =" feet along said West line to the Center of Section; thence N00°07'51"W 37.00 feet
- Qi\ - e N72I_21NE 1/2, SE 1/4, NE’1/4 SEC. 34, T6N R11W ' along the West line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section to the North line of the
- \\ \ - 7_7/)1/“ [\ \\//\l/ \° N N N / NY v TN South 37.00 feet of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence S88°08’37”E 479.26
\\\ ( //? — 5w . SB8°05'47°E | 851.77" % \\ N / feet along said North line to the East line of the West 478.50 feet of the Southeast
: L1y l Y V2R % V407 T { A 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence N0O0°07’51"W 622.48 feet along said
\L \ /\ / / / /> - / East line to the North line of the South 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast
N % W — — N \\VJ % NY; /(/ . y, 1/4 of said Section; thence S88°05'47"E 851.77 feet along said North line to the East
Vi N / =7 | A line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence S00°11°06"E 658.80 feet along said
e -l f 6730 > ’j;// N4 \% ?\\ld /ﬁ)xi/\ N / /) East line to the Point of Beginning. Contains 29.51 acres.
R1-B ZONING | NNV ' N
- \ s _ \ .
‘ NN O OE- I
— " /2 NV AN N \ REQUIREMENTS:
v . A W r 4 -
< —A° oy -
/v ~ N — \ N
—— - N N N ool S 1. EXISTING ZONING: R1—B RESIDENTIAL ZONING
\ ~_—" v~ WETLAND N
<= ~ -0 _ % % % N N DN LOT WIDTH: 100 FEET
o 2581 — >\ \ ~
i \ 52 3\3': — NN LOT AREA: 14,000 SFT
Mt I . o1l v oo lv oo £ Ve SETBACKS:
AR Y \\ NV 45 \ / / J { / 7 ) 1 /\ e FRONT YARD: 20 FEET
2\ NN\ n - Z / N/ U / . REAR YARD: 35 FEET
E% \\? o\ \\ \3\1\\ 55°28\3F\ \ \//V// /‘\ \ﬁgg;s} AN , % v N 2 SIDE YARD: 7 FEET
e ~ 0% 1,320 FOOT FIRE— / ) . .
\ i(“,% =§b\ N \\\.\\\22\ CCESS DISTANCE 43\/ s N v M Voo \1’(/ \ b 2. PROPOSED ZONING: RPUD—2 DETACHED RESIDENTIAL PUD
=¥ 5|y %N ~ =R R N 2 N\ D)
R SO e\ T > N\ = ——— \\\i\\\\ N A v v VN 8 <E LOT WIDTH: 62 FEET (NO MINIMUM LISTED)
o 2 2R arkeesk N / 7D A/ — RN Esmﬂ—c\m\\\\\ © ¥l LOT AREA: 7,800 SFT (PUD MINIMUM 6,500)
_— _— < C )y / A /N i AN VN, N PEN SPACE\LH\\\\ zz/ SETBACKS:
) T L 7 $ R AN \ o ATEESS N\ \\vﬁ’ w gt | FRONT YARD: 20 FEET (PUD MINIMUM 20)
: S _ ~ ~ A \ 8 ¥ GARAGE FRONT YARD: 35 FEET ARCHITECTURAL REQUIREMENTS MINIMUM
| JSIITER A M) S % < o o 42\\ VR = »” . R1-A ZONING REAR YARD: 30 FEET EPUD MINIMUM 30) :
I 0 Afr ne N/ P NK N pesE s 8/ H.” SIDE YARD: 6 FEET PUD MINIMUM 5/12 TOTAL
J/ // / ////\bi‘4 K — ~ b‘d/'\\\ /\ — P ) \/\ J / 0y /2/// . ( / )
~ ; -
~ 93 sF, & ‘5 Y X / (ﬁ//;/ 3. AREA CALCULATIONS
_@\\/ /ﬂ'\ A o \’_ - o] /; DEVELOPMENT AREA: 29.51 ACRES
\ — N A < GROSS OPEN SPACE AREA: 11.87 ACRES (40% OF TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA)
\ A8 | > ~ — \\\ ’(// WETLAND AREA: 6.52 ACRES
) & | PN DETENTION AREA: 1.00 ACRES
/ — __ 4 F V g o ') UNENCUMBERED OPEN SPACE: 4.35 ACRES (37% OF TOTAL OPEN SPACE)
\ ——— RN N ROW AREA: 3.66 ACRES
| 7] meSMT I 2T~ N\ A —>/ FLOODPLAIN AREA: 2.91 ACRES
i 49 5|8 o T o s
J : | _\\,}\ - TZ B ﬁ‘ — 9116 SF — —ol | /OPEN SP C\; \ N% ( \l/“ | ;& % GROSS DENSITY: 58 LOTS (INCLUDING OUTLOT) / 29.51 ACRES = 1.97 LOTS / ACRE
/ N \ %\/-\75?\\ \ < 1 T - | ¢ 15?’ ) I / L, ///g N NET DENSITY (EXCLUDING ROW AND FLOODPLAIN): 58 LOTS / 22.94 = 2.53 LOTS / ACRE
/ ~ N N~ T E i — “ \ [ ~ e B 25 NOTE: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PROVIDED ON SHEET C2
/ SR N WU ey e L i ; R e A NN
= \ \ EC> Q4 TN ﬁ”W / P ——TT— . — 52'“%’ \ L ST / Ny
/"‘Lr_)'o o . \58&°08'\57{E i\ ~_ \ % 50 2l | 60.C82/ f/ 6%’ | 62 7 Py —y P e R— u;;\ 4. PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS:
28 | 479.26 — -\ | 0 sE o | WO Row_© y ﬁ Phs @ b/// A 87~ EACH LOT TO BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER.
g{,\, | o E-W /4 INE~ __ ~ }3’ ’\ 186"  ~\ — / /; & | \ Y | — =4 /\l/ / y N\, \\ PUBLIC STREETS WILL CONFORM TO CITY OF KENTWOOD STANDARD ROAD CROSS SECTION.
S ll C. 3 TN, R“W} R | N ———=—=—J b [ —— B! e ) ( N B MRS GCES S 2 GV B SIDEWALKS TO BE INSTALLED UPON THE COMPLETION OF HOUSE CONSTRUCTION ON EACH LOT.
L [ouTLOT ) IS e e T S VR G 40 gl /39 G, 38 ) \/ /’\u[ . B — 1
SR e | RONRS T 752/? 1, 51 - [ R4S rosssr ] sr seSLassr se Al — ) 66— — SN 7 . 5.  STORMWATER
gf’? c | \ - — / | \ 14072 SF ™ |,/ 11586 SF o S ~ \ S R 1 \58698 S [ 1\QEZE'E':=~// AN L =734 [ v /. DETENTION SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE DEVELOPMENT PER THE CITY OF KENTWOOD STORM
9% - - | LA — = 4 VYIEE+ ==~ HF N Ly 5 ZN — . WATER DESIGN STANDARDS.
§\ N88°15’29"W 24000, ;]1 L J, &/\/ -~ / _ — % ,\¢§ | 0 ~ ~ L 746\ \l ~ 8; . \(/ "¥ — _ e < \ ’ EAST 1/4 CORNER
MRl K S (. N S Tt o~ ) 2 ] e | e 50" , X A o B (O 6. WETLANDS
hE _ -\ pra i ) \2\52?2)8': j < A AN e — — N N\ < 35 /) > I / A WETLAND IMPACT PERMIT WILL BE OBTAINED FROM EGLE FOR FILLS IN THE WETLANDS ON
s ) N % L > =N e el ' Q \ LOTS 2, 34, 36, AND 37.
ik . \ o —PROP B SN SR e e TR ) ) | e ST K E
/ _ |_\ TN T **——— N o), / STORM SEWER, AND | /3
_ = - | [ / \ \ : 24*\57;_ ’ [&] | ~
/ C — , - , u , OPEN SPACE ACCESS . ~
/ /\ \ — —e— — 2| (2 | @ ] & | @ [l o7 L & [ o2 [~ Ty~ T s N
% , % °‘o\ o 54 _'(E ‘ \ 1% F\/T. ESMW‘. ‘TQR PUBLIP rmmew ’_—(\ Hj ﬂ\ 53,”} ( \34 \/ 297° Yy, /’
\ 8 b I / T~ 2 / e s
\ S 0479SF | :IT 29 ~ \ l\ Qﬁ 2122SF  / /
\ | i ~ 25 A1 26 (| 27 [ 30 1 — =
N // \\ \ § — e = 14273 SF | 8555 SF _85561 SF éﬁg §8§57 SF é 8558 SF g /85:;’9 SF\I éss?fSF 41:4 35 \\A - 7{/ |~
- ) 6% - ] / o) - V- X 9687 SF / | -
IR % T A AE e T N T ) Ve 1]
L N — wf™ 9474 SF 2 | ~ ! = / |_ e () \4 FOR'Y F{DRAlNAGE v
N - /%/ - >~ ke P \ P 7 - / STORM SEWER -AND o1 [
PEEN I N // — 3 e — — 82 . 62’ 62’ 62’ 62' 62" / 62 / 62 105 ! ] N ¥ oo ([ fF”éN SPACE /ACCESS” \
. S e o). [ g R A 1 ROI;Af" STORM | PROP. 12 S-TO-RM__'.ﬁ’PROP 2 m—ﬁ SToRMT 8 Y s
— N\ N N N ~ S s
|54 \\755 T = ‘// 9474 SF 1 - Th— —1 1, - - — 7,\_ ) ¢ ;:;7—\02 /
\\ \\ ad N s L Lsy— 1 ‘ ‘ s ‘ J// J«\%\ ‘ / y V ] |7} /’LUL)'%“//
< N N /T — 0 1Bl te 724 gl23 alx.22/ |z 21 |20 4/19 ~ 18 |. 4 g
— - ANERN / 00 z Z/
~ L ~ N ~ — / \\\ \ Y 57/ E 1* 11313 SF &i |5555 s; %,8556 $F % 8556 SF %g_sssT\SF j@assss 4;; 8559 SF 851973F 781/9§|=/1 % 4%
— / [P % i . *ow
AN \\ \\1,320 Foof FRE. " \\\> B/J( /1‘4{2513':“”\55‘“:\.| \\/\\H// L)(/ ! // // / S 4
w ) ™~ poO— — N o
R1-B ZON'NG N BN oot glsmi%E\ ~_ \\ ¢ ) /// _ S [ _+[12-BVL_EBHT. For pddilic Dmmfslé% \J/ / L o \__/ AE//@ % /
o \ T o _ \|.// // 75’ 82’ 62" / 5;'/ 62 — b 6 A5 7 V) o «_
A s ~ ] 757 2 62 57 B2 _
?\5 50~SQ81529E/ 24\ooo ~ m— N\ . 4 _ & — o _ e /7
B ?:.?o»/ﬁ‘lk - S =750 - 15 7_SIORM/SEWW/ = N A T , / N4
m% ‘g Ve — —_ P ‘ » - L , 725_//
<5 B o — 3 62% | 562 B2, 62/ 762’ ’ TN g
= X e — < N 62— 30 30
28 Ll Al e gl A — — B (Lot (] o 7 (| [ [
> o =1 \ g
S = P \r\—ﬁ — ' -7 l
;%\-2/ al= | ~ \__1;:////’\ 5 |\6 \| | '7 H7423 H/ l/ 10, | / . R1-B ZONING
= ¢ 19 | dj/— 2 - 297 SF /8§933/F15r 9629 sFiy|, o0easF 5t 9t00sF | 9136 S\F—‘ 9056 SF_ [ 12 : g
o> = %%; N/ /2aagsr \1%}"5§T ~_~ [H /\ | s g;% | i | 9 \8857 SF %X /S ﬂ‘/ y
%) — = — < ] - ~
| M 7 ~ N H / ~ N % < VA sl /
z q é?‘ “ ,:ép’ v M 1\71;’ v \\\\ _—J/ Li — I— — I—\\——J I;\— ! «A)) \ // @“’/ AN v 4?-7/1;\‘ —_— — r )
v & ' , ~ - \’/ — — S )‘3¥ P
TR T T T w2 Lo Wer | o o | o0 ] | L) ooy - 7 PRELIMINARY PUD
\ _ ~ — e N\ \ \ L N\88°15 29"W \1329 76 — | N . ] o
| E T St A N / \\\\s\ N3 N UNE s 22 ac, NE 1/ /7 Y X e R HOPE HAVEN
/ - \\\\ SE 1/4, SEC. 34, T6N, R11W ) \ Y //,——/ \\/\\ / ||
/ 5\ , FOR: CARSON GALLOWAY
z R1-C'ZONING ’ / / / ™~ ~ R1-B ZO|NING ggsgAmgﬁ(\guAX\EELh%, STE 300
@ [ ) / / GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503
o Y
*{ FEENSTRA 1% PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, SECTION 34,
i o L T6N, R11W, CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN )
-f:?\ License No. %’ e 2
75201007316 5 Koow whatsbelow. eenstra
................. Call before you dig. mess—— & Associates, Inc. C 1
CIVIL ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS
3145 Prairie St SW Phone: 616.457.7050
www.CALL811.com \ Granaville, Ml 49418 www.feenstrainc.com J/




R1-B ZONING

R1-B ZONING

R1-B ZONING

Z
\
AN

\

R1-C'ZONING |

ERENGPZAN
\ /

R1-B ZOiNING

R1-A ZONING

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SEC 34, T6N, R1IW

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PROPOSED OVERALL DESCRIPTION:

That part of the Northeast 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 of Section 34, T6N, R11W, City of
Kentwood, Kent County, Michigan, described as: Beginning at the East 1/4 corner of
said Section; thence S00°06'49"E 598.54 feet along the East line of the Southeast
1/4 of said Section to the North line of the South 22.00 acres of the Northeast 1/4
of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section; thence N88°15'29"W 1329.76 feet along said
North line to the West line of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section;
thence NOO°00’55"E 176.93 feet along said West line; thence S88°15'29"E 240.00 feet;
thence NOO°00’55”E 380.00 feet; thence N88°15°29"W 240.00 feet to the West line of SCALE: 1”
the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section; thence NO0°00'55"E 44.30

feet along said West line to the Center of Section; thence N0O0°07°51"W 37.00 feet

along the West line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section to the North line of the

South 37.00 feet of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence S88°08’37"E 479.26

feet along said North line to the East line of the West 478.50 feet of the Southeast

1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence N0O0°07'51"W 622.48 feet along said

East line to the North line of the South 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast

1/4 of said Section; thence S88°05'47"E 851.77 feet along said North line to the East

line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence S00°11°06”E 658.80 feet along said

East line to the Point of Beginning. Contains 29.51 acres.

NORTH

AREA CALCULATIONS:

DEVELOPMENT AREA: 29.51 ACRES

GROSS OPEN SPACE AREA: 11.87 ACRES (40% OF TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA)

v

WETLAND AREA: 6.52 ACRES v

DETENTION AREA: 1.00 ACRES

UNENCUMBERED OPEN SPACE: 4.35 ACRES (37% OF TOTAL OPEN SPACE)
ROW AREA: 3.66 ACRES
FLOODPLAIN AREA: 2.98 ACRES

GROSS DENSITY: 58 LOTS (INCLUDING OUTLOT) / 29.51 ACRES = 1.97 LOTS / ACRE
NET DENSITY (EXCLUDING ROW AND FLOODPLAIN): 58 LOTS / 22.94 = 2.53 LOTS / ACRE

AREA LEFT UNDISTURBED FROM CURRENT CONDITION 14.35 ACRES

WOODED AREA TO BE DISTURBED WITH INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT 7.71 ACRES

FIELD AREA TO BE DISTURBED WITH INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT 7.45 ACRES
PROPOSED BUFFER YARD ON WEST PROPERTY LINE 0.21 ACRES
NOTES:

1. BUFFER YARD TO BE PLACED WITHIN AN EASEMENT AND THE HOA SHALL ASSUME MAINTENANCE
RESPONSIBLY TO ENSURE THE SCREENING REMAINS IN PLACE AND CONTINUOUS. THE PROPOSED
EVERGREEN TREE SCREEN MAY BE REPLACED WITH A PRIVACY FENCE OR OTHER SCREENING WITH
AGREEMENT FROM ALL PARTIES AFFECTED.

2. UNDISTURBED AREAS MAY DIFFER FROM THOSE OUTLINED ABOVE BASED ON REVIEW FROM CITY
STAFF FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE STORM WATER ORDINANCE OR OTHER REGULATIONS.

80’

PRELIMINARY PUD
HOPE HAVEN

FOR: CARSON GALLOWAY
5632 WING AVE LLC
55 CAMPAU AVE NE, STE 300
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

T6N, R11W, CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, SECTION 34,

.
> 1
oy tatsbelow eenstra
Call before you dig. e & Associates, Inc.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS
CALLET1 3145 Prairie St SW Phone: 616.457.7050
wWww, .com Grandville, Ml 49418 www. feenstrainc.com

Z




	Agenda
	Minutes
	Case 06-24 FofF
	Breton Ravines Part 1
	Breton Ravines Part 2
	Breton Ravines Part 3
	Case 07-24 Recommendation
	Case 07-24 Site Plan
	Case 08-24 Request to Table Memo
	Case 08-24 RevisedPUD DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
	Case 08-24 Elevations
	Case 08-24 Revised Hope Haven PUD Plans
	Sheets and Views
	Granzotto PUD Alternate No Open Space-Prelim PUD
	Granzotto PUD Alternate No Open Space-Prelim PUD sheet 2



